
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 

 
Notice and Agenda 

 
6:00 PM          Madera City Hall 
Wednesday, November 12th, 2025       Council Chambers 
           205 W. 4th Street 

           Madera, CA 93637 

This Notice, Meeting Agendas, Board Meeting Packets, and Meeting Minutes can be viewed 
electronically on the Housing Authority’s website - located at www.maderaha.org. There, you can access 
the tab “About Us” and then open the tab “Board Meeting Agenda.”  
 
This meeting of the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners is open to the public. Members of the 
public may participate in the meeting and comment on an Agenda item in person or remotely by logging 
onto Zoom: 

Zoom Meeting Link 
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/81356156131?pwd=MIK3tRsxDfxpkGnuEK8nrXiFt5bZTm.1 

 
or alternatively by telephone by dialing (669) 900-6833 and then entering Meeting ID No 813 5615 6131. 
 
Written materials related to an item on the Agenda for the open session portion of this meeting distributed 
to the Board of Commissioners less than 72 hours before this scheduled meeting, are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the Housing Authority’s office located at 205 N G Street, 
Madera, CA 93637. 
 
Comments will also be sent via email to Ms. Giselle Flores at giselle@maderaha.org or by regular mail 
sent to the Housing Authority at 205 N G Street, Madera, CA 93637, Attention Giselle Flores. 
 
The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled and the services of a translator can be made 
available upon request. Any accommodation for the disabled, language signers, assistive listening 
devices, or translation services needed to facilitate an individual’s participation in this public meeting 
should be made at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting by contacting the City of Madera’s 
Human Resources Dept. at (559) 661-5400, Ext. 8704 or the Housing Authority at (559) 674-5695 Ext. 
222 between the business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Those who are 
hearing impaired can call 711 or 1.800.867.4323 for a TTY Relay Service. 

http://www.maderaha.org/
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/81356156131?pwd=MIK3tRsxDfxpkGnuEK8nrXiFt5bZTm.1
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/81356156131?pwd=MIK3tRsxDfxpkGnuEK8nrXiFt5bZTm.1
mailto:giselle@maderaha.org


 
 

Page 2  

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Anita Evans 
 
ROLL CALL: 

    Chairperson Anita Evans, 
    Vice-Chairperson Jose Rodriguez, 

    Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
    Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
    Commissioner Steve Montes,   
    Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and         
    Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 
INVOCATION: 
Pastor Sammie Neely. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:    
The first fifteen minutes of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Board of Commissioners 
on items which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Housing Authority. Speakers shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes. Speakers will be asked, but are not required, to identify themselves and state the subject of their comment. If 
the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Chairperson has the option of asking the speaker to hold their comment until 
that item is called. Comments regarding items listed for “Public Hearing” on the agenda, should be held until the Public 
Hearing is opened. The Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not respond to a public comment at this time.  
 
  
A. PRESENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS: New Employee Introductions 
 

• Nancy Reyes, Office Assistant 
• Djordan Didulo, Finance Services Manager 

 
 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion and a 
single vote. There will be no separate discussion of each of these items. If any Commissioner or member of the 
public wishes to discuss a matter listed on the Consent Calendar, they can request that such an item be removed 
from the Consent Calendar, and such an item will be considered separately.  

 
 
 B-1 Approval of the September 10th, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

  

 B-2 Approval of the September 22nd, 2025, Special Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

B-3 Approval of the September 25th, 2025, Special Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

B-4 Approval of the October 1st, 2025, Special Board Meeting Minutes. 

 



 
 

Page 3  

B-5 Approval of Registered Audited Demands for September 2025. 

 

B-6 Approval of Registered Audited Demands for October 2025. 

 

B-7 INFORMATIONAL ITEM: 2026 Flat Rents for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera for the 
Public Housing Program effective January 1, 2026. 

 

B-8 INFORMATIONAL ITEM: Update to the Utility Allowance rates for Public Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Program effective January 1, 2026. 

 
 

C. RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 

 

C-1 RESOLUTION No. 1336 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  
Authorizing change in authorized signers and online access holders for the Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera’s Citizens Business Bank accounts: 5108152,5108020, and 5107067. 

 
C-2 RESOLUTION No. 1337 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  

Authorizing change in authorized signers and online access holders for the Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera’s Wells Fargo Bank Accounts. 

 
C-3 RESOLUTION No. 1338 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  

Authorizing change to authorized signers and online access holders for the Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera’s LAIF Accounts: 25-20-002. 
 

C-4  RESOLUTION No. 1339 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  
Authorizing SEMAP Certification for FYE 09/30/2025. 

 
C-5  RESOLUTION No. 1340 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  

Authorizing update to Previous Salary Study approved effective June 1, 2025, due to correction to 
Grade 1 Step C only. 
 

C-6 RESOLUTION No. 1341 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  
Authorizing update to Position Title from Finance Services Manager to Finance and Administration 
Manager.  

 
C-7 CONSIDERATION for approval for Request Office Closure on January 2, 2026, and authorize for 

Staff to use Accrued Leave. 
 

 
D. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Giselle Flores, Executive Administrative Assistant 
 
 
E. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

 
E-1:  Monthly Housing Activity Report 
  

  25-Jan 25-Feb 25-Mar 25-Apr 5-May 25-Jun 24-Jul 25-Aug 25-Sep 25-Oct 25-
Nov 

25-
Dec 

Section 8 Section 8 
Households 

Assisted 720 664 659 694 672 660 664 269 628 630   



 
 

Page 4  

YTD Lease 
Up 

projection 
89% 83% 89% 86% 84% 82% 82% 81% 78% 78%    

MTD HAP 
Expenses $536.564 $536,229 $529,309 $614,532 $605,607 $609,505  $602,752 $584,239 $581,529 $569,529     

Waiting List 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269   

  
Public 

Housing Public Housing 

Vacancies 8 10 6 7 2 3 4 1 0 3   

Waiting List 3,242 3,242 3,145 3161 3,236 3,280 3,311 3,028 1,292 1,323    
Unit 

Turnover 2 5 3 4 2 1 1 0 2 0   

                          

Farm Labor Farm Labor 

Vacancies 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0   

Waiting List 8 5 5 8 7 16 8 12 17 18   

Unit 
Turnover 1 2 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0   

                          

Maintenance MAINTENANCE 

Public 
Housing Public Housing 

Open Work 
Orders 329 127 90 37 32 104 41 22 21 15   

Average days 23.22 25.09 18.73 15.88 7.85 10.98 9.42 10.07 9.03 7.91   

                          

Farm Labor Farm Labor 

Open Work 
Orders 116 40 50 105 98 132 87 78 75 75   

Average days 24.32 21.89 16.44 12.12 20.19 24.14 9.42 22.94 23.7 23.7   

 
 
F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 
 
 
G.        COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 
 

H.        CLOSED SESSION:   Attorney Megan Crouch 

The Board of Commissioners will adjourn into closed session to discuss the following items.  

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below: 

A. Real Estate Negotiations: CA Government Code Section 54956.8  

• Property: Beal Property, Woodward Way, Madera, CA 93637 
• Agency negotiator: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 
• Negotiating parties: Beal Properties Inc. 
• Under negotiation: terms of payment 

 
B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

• Government. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 
• Name of case: Wright v Housing Authority of the City of Madera, Case No. MCV094421 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT:  
The next Regular Monthly Meeting will be December 10th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera, Council 
Chambers. 



 
 

Page 5  

 
 

Certificate of Posting 
 

I, Giselle Flores, declare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that I am an 
employee of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera, and that I posted the above November 12th, 2025 Agenda for 
the Regular Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera’s Board of Commissioners, near the front entrance 
of the office of Housing Authority located at 205 North G Street, Madera, CA 93637, on the Housing Authority’s 
Website, and at the front entrance of the Madera City Hall, located at 205 W. 4th Street, Madera, CA 93637, at or about 
4:30 p.m. 
 
Executed this 5th day of November. 
 
 
            Giselle Flores     

Giselle Flores 
Executive Administrative Assistant  
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 



 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 10TH 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The September 10th, Regular Meeting for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera was called to order 
by Chairperson Anita Evans 6:01PM.   
 
The meeting was held in person at the City of Madera Council Chambers, located at 205 West 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, pursuant to California AB 361, AB 2449, and CA Govt. Codes §§ 54953 and 
54954.2. The meeting was made available simultaneously to the public via Zoom.  
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
 

Chair Anita Evans   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Steve Montes  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Rohi Zacharia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 

 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  
 
 Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez 
 
GUESTS/STAFF PRESENT: 
 

 HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro (Via Zoom) 
 HACM Executive Administrative Assistant Giselle Flores (In Person) 
 HACM Office Assistant, Marlen Perez (In Person) 

 HACM Legal Counsel Emilio J. Huerta (Via Zoom) 
 HACM Housing Services Manager Lucia Lopez (Via Zoom) 

HACM Maintenance Manager Jared Garza (In Person) 
 HACM Housing Programs Manager Jared Knittel (In Person) 
 
INVOCATION:  
  



 
Page 2 

 

Invocation conducted during the City of Madera’s Special City Council Meeting on 09/10/2025 at 5:50 
PM. 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Pledge of Allegiance conducted during the City of Madera’s Special City Council Meeting on 09/10/2025 
at 5:40 PM. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner R. Zacharia moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner E. Mejia seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (1) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 
There were no public comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
A. WORKSHOPS:  
 
No workshops. 
 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
Approval of consent items. 

 

B-1 Approval of August 13th, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

  

B-2 Approval of Registered Audited Demands for August 2025. 

 

B-3  RESOLUTION No. 1329 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera approving the 
Renewal Lease Agreements with Community Action Partnerships of Madera County (CAPMC) 
for 131 Mace Street Daycare effective 10/01/2025 – 09/30/2026 with two renewable options (1 
year each) up to maximum three years. 



 
Page 3 

 

B-4 RESOLUTION No. 1330 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera approving the 
Renewal Lease Agreements with Community Action Partnerships of Madera County (CAPMC) 
for 800 Lilly Street Daycare effective 10/01/2025-09/30/2026 with two renewable options (1 year 
each) up to maximum three years. 

B-5   RESOLUTION No. of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera approving the Renewal 
Lease Agreements with Community Action Partnerships of Madera County (CAPMC) for 
Pomona Ranch Daycare effective 10/01/2025 – 09/30/2026 with two renewable options (1 year 
each) up to maximum three years. 

 

There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom.  
 
Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve the Consent Calendar Items. Commissioner C. Gallegos 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (1) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0) 
 

  
C. RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 
 
C-1 Resolution No. 1332 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider Authorizing the 
Operating Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

Alex Estrada, HACM Financial Services Manager, introduced item C-1, requesting authorization for the 
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. He provided an overview of the Agency’s financial outlook, 
outlining Agency-wide expenses totaling to approximately $17.9 million – a $1.3 million increase from 
the prior year, primarily due to the award of the 2025 Capital Fund Grant. Revenues are projected to 
match expenses, resulting in a balanced budget. The presentation emphasized the change to the cost 
allocation plan, which was revised based on a two (2) month time study to ensure transparency and 
compliance with federal guidelines. This adjustment led to notable shifts in administrative expenses 
across various funds, with the revolving fund absorbing a larger share based on the time study.  
 
The revolving fund remains healthy despite reduced interest income and continues to support tenant 
services, including absorbing costs from the unawarded ROSS grant. Public housing also maintains a 
strong reserve, but due to HUD’s new SF425 reporting requirement, the agency aims to efficiently 
exhaust operating subsidy funds to avoid recapture and interest remittance. A procurement position has 
been proposed to accelerate project timelines and improve fund utilization. The Family Self Sufficiency 
(FSS) Fund shows renewed strength thanks to increased FSS participation, while the Public Housing 
Capital Fund, though previously underutilized, is now budgeted at $5.6 million with plans to make 



 
Page 4 

 

significant progress on long-standing projects. The Farm Labor Fund reflects increased revenues from 
rent adjustments and USDA-approved reserve spending for property improvements, including signage, 
tree trimming, appliances, and flooring. Despite these investments, the agency will still meet its annual 
$85,000 reserve contribution. Lastly, the Family Self-Sufficiency grant, which is now funding the 
coordinator’s salary, is expected to be maximized at $65,000. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
  
Commissioner C. Gallegos moved to approve Item C-1. Commissioner S. Montes seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (1) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0) 

 
 

C-2 Approval for Out-of-State Travel: 

• Procurement Training – Franklin TN – 10/13/2025-10/17/2025 

o Blanca Mendoza-Navarro – Executive Director 

o Jared Knittel-Housing Programs Manager 

 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve Item C-2. Commissioner R. Zacharia seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

C-3 Informational Item: Update on HCV Shortfall Prevention and EHV Funding 

HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented item C-3 as an informational update 
regarding the agency’s response to the projected shortfall in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) 
program. She reported that HACM continues to comply with HUD requirements, including timely 
eligibility reviews, income verification, and close monitoring of the voucher utilization. The agency is 
investigating discrepancies in reported income and working with families affected by identity theft to 
resolve issues. 

Ms. Mendoza-Navarro shared that HACM received $362,725 in shortfall funding for September, though 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has not clarified whether this part of the 
Agency’s budget authority or supplemental funding. She also discussed efforts to engage other housing 



 
Page 5 

 

authorities to absorb port-outs, with limited success, and noted that she is following up with agency 
representatives during the CAHA retreat. 

Updates were provided on the Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) program, with 17 active participants 
and ongoing collaboration with local partners to assess family needs and prevent homelessness. HACM is 
exploring the use of project-based voucher units at our Esperanza and Arbor Point locations and is 
awaiting HUD waiver approval to proceed. The agency is also considering public housing vacancies for 
at-risk families, pending approval to prioritize them. 

Ms. Mendoza-Navarro concluded by encouraging the Board of Commissioners to advocate for additional 
funding at the state and federal levels and outlined next steps, including continued coordination with 
community partners and monitoring voucher availability. 

There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 

C-4 Informational Item: 2025-2026 Fair Market Rent/Payment Standard updates. 

HACM Housing Services Manager Lucia Lopez, presented item C-4 as an informational update on the 
Fair Market Rent (FMR) and Payment Standard changes. She explained that HUD annually updates 
FMRs to reflect shifts in local rental markets, which in turn guide payment standards used to calculate 
subsidy amounts and rent reasonableness for program participants. 

Upon reviewing the updated FMRs for Madera County, HACM identified a decrease in fair market rents. 
Ms. Lopez noted that this could result in increased rent burdens for current participants if payment 
standards are lowered to match the new FMRs. HACM has reached out to HUD for guidance, as this is 
reportedly the first time such a decrease has occurred, prompting further review at the federal level. 

Ms. Lopez clarified that HACM’s Administrative Plan includes a “hold harmless” provision, allowing the 
agency to maintain current payment standards for one year despite the decrease. This approach aims to 
protect families from sudden rent increases, with the hope that FMRs will rise in the following year and 
allow for a smoother transition.  

She also mentioned that HUD has opened a public comment period on the FMRs, which may lead to a 
new market study. HACM plans to submit comments and is awaiting further direction before making any 
changes. 

There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 

C-5 Discussion/Consideration Item: Cancellation of October 8, 2025, Regular Scheduled Board 
Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera due to scheduling conflicts. 

HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented Item C-5, discussing the proposed 
cancellation of the regularly scheduled October 8, 2025, Board Meeting due to scheduling conflicts with 
the California League of Cities Conference. She explained that a quorum is required to be physically 
present at the posted meeting location per the Brown Act, and with most Council and Board members 
attending the conference, a quorum could not be guaranteed. 

To ensure critical items are addressed, Ms. Mendoza-Navarro proposed scheduling a special meeting in 
late September or early October. She referenced a previously distributed Doodle poll used to gather 
availability for legal services interviews and suggested using that information to identify a suitable date 
for the special meeting. Key items requiring Board approval before October 21st include the potential 
legal counsel contract (s) and the public operating grants for CY2026. She also mentioned the possibility 
of adding these items to a Special Meeting tentatively scheduled for October 1st if feasible. 

Ms. Mendoza-Navarro requested feedback from the Board regarding scheduling and confirmed she would 
proceed based on the availability already collected. 



 
Page 6 

 

 

Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve the cancellation of the October 8th meeting. Commissioner C. 
Gallegos seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (1) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0) 

 
 
 

 
D.  WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  
  

No written communications were received. 
 
 

E.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:  
 
HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented the Administrative reports for the agency, 
providing updates on monthly activities across the agency’s programs. She noted a correction to the 
reported number of vouchers leased in August, clarifying that the accurate figure was approximately 664. 
While voucher utilization remained steady, Housing Assistant Payment (HAP) expenses decreased, 
attributed to rising participant income levels. The Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) waiting list remains 
closed, with 269 families currently on it. 
 
In public housing, Ms. Mendoza-Navarro reported a few current and upcoming vacancies, with over 
3,000 individuals still on the waiting list. To improve efficiency, the agency plans to launch a “Save My 
Spot” initiative, allowing applicants to confirm continued interest via the applicant portal. Non-responses 
will result in automatic removal from the list, helping staff avoid pulling large numbers of inactive 
applicants when filling vacancies. 
 
Farm Labor Housing (FML) remains fully occupied, though one vacancy is expected at the end of the 
month. Work order processing continues to improve, with an average of 10 days for public housing and 
22 days for farm labor units, the latter including inspection-related tasks. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
 



 
Page 7 

 

 
 
F.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  
 
HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented the Executive Director’s Report, 
providing department-wide updates across agency programs and operations. She began by highlighting 
improvements in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program’s SEMAP scores, noting that late 
inspections have significantly decreased—from over 400 in previous years to just one, which was due to a 
clerical submission issue. Once resolved, HACM will have no late inspections on record. 
 
She reported continued engagement efforts by the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) and Resident 
Opportunities and Self-Sufficiency (ROSS) coordinator, though participation remains a challenge. 
Pomona Ranch has been active with community events, including backpack and food distributions, 
barbecues, Bible study sessions, STEM education nights, and rental assistance application support for 
farmworker families. Health and safety outreach also took place, with residents receiving education on 
heat stroke prevention and supplies like cooking towels and water flasks. 
 
Public Housing (PH) continues to address vacancies, particularly in zero- and one-bedroom units 
designated for elderly families. Recent outreach led to more applicants responding, and more units will be 
available soon. Farm Labor Housing (FML) is fully occupied. Staff are completing annual recertification 
and working with families to update rent agreements following the October 1st rent increase. For most, 
rental assistance will cover the change, but if a family no longer qualifies, that assistance can be 
redirected to other qualified residents as needed.  
 
The Finance Department is preparing for fiscal year-end reporting, with unaudited financials due by 
November 30th, 2025, and audited financials scheduled for completion by June 2026. The auditor is 
expected to begin work in January. Staff is also preparing the PH Operating Subsidy application for 2026, 
due by October 21st. 
 
Maintenance staff have seen a decrease in air conditioning service calls and are working on upgrades to 
mini-split systems. Camera installations are underway at key locations identified in coordination with 
staff and law enforcement, along with lighting upgrades as part of capital improvements. Pomona Ranch 
residents have expressed appreciation for recent property enhancements, including new trees and concrete 
work. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro also provided updates on the legal services Request for Proposals (RFP), which 
closed on August 25th. Six (6) firms submitted proposals, and all scored within the top three across 
various service categories. Interviews are being scheduled based on the Board’s availability. 
 
Staff training continues, with the Housing Programs Manager attending the annual Yardi conference to 
explore new features, including AI integration and system upgrades. HACM is currently working to 
update its Yardi plugin to access enhanced capabilities. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro concluded by noting her attendance, along with the Chair and Vice Chair, at the 
upcoming National NAHRO Conference in Phoenix, where commissioners will participate in specialized 
training tracks. Additionally, Board-approved travel for procurement training in Tennessee is underway. 
Aspire learning plans have been updated and are being utilized by administrative staff. No further updates 
were provided for the Valley Consortia. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
 



 
Page 8 

 

 
 
G. COMISSIONER REPORTS:  
 

1. Commissioner R. Zacharia had nothing to report.  
 

2. Commissioner C. Gallegos took a moment to recognize the anniversary of the 9/11/2001 
event as tomorrow marks 24 years since the tragedy. Ms. Gallegos wanted to advise everyone 
to take a moment to recognize this important date.  

 
3. Commissioner S. Montes had nothing to report.  
 
4. Commissioner E. Mejia had nothing to report. 
 
5. Commissioner A. Villegas had nothing to report. 
 
6. Commissioner A. Evans took a moment to appreciate all of the staff at HACM and all of the 

work they do.  
 
 
H.        CLOSED SESSION: Attorney Emilio J. Huerta 

Pursuant to CA Govt. Code 54957(b), the Board of Commissioners temporarily adjourned from 
the open session and met in closed session at 7:27 p.m. regarding the following: 

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below:  

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: CA Govt. Code Section 54957(b) –
Executive Director. 

B. Anticipated Litigation: CA Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) – 1 case; 

C. Real Estate Negotiations: CA Govt. Code Section 54956.8 

1. Beal Property, Woodward Way, Madera, CA 93637  

Upon resuming open session, Attorney Emilio J. Huerta reported that there was discussion regarding 
a personnel matter, in other words, the Executive Director's annual salary increase. The Board of 
Commissioners has agreed to extend an increase to Executive Director, Ms. Blanca Mendoza-
Navarro, and, in accordance with Section 8(c), of the June 12th, 2024 Executive Director Agreement 
between Ms. Mendoza-Navarro. 

The Housing Authority of the City of Madera Board of Commissioners will increase her current 
salary to $148,000 annually, retroactive, to June 12th, 2025. 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Chair A. Evans announced the next regularly monthly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners will be held on Wednesday November 12th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera 
Council Chambers. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 



 
Page 9 

 

____________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing September 10th, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) were reviewed and approved by the 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera’s Board of Commissioners at a duly noticed meeting on 
November 12th where a quorum was present in accordance with the HACM Bylaws.  
 
Executed on this 5th day of November 2025.     
 
 
       By: _______________________________ 

 Giselle Flores 
 Executive Administrative Assistant  
 Housing Authority of the  
 City of Madera 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 22ND 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The September 22nd, Special Board Meeting for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera was called 
to order by Vice Chair Rodriguez at 5:48 p.m.  
 
The meeting was held in person at the City of Madera Council Chambers, located at 205 West 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, pursuant to California AB 361, AB 2449, and CA Govt. Codes §§ 54953 and 
54954.2. The meeting was made available simultaneously to the public via Zoom.  
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 

Vice Chair Rodriguez   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Steve Montes  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Rohi Zacharia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 

 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  

Chair Anita Evans 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas 

 
GUESTS/STAFF PRESENT: 
  HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro (In Person) 

 HACM Office Assistant, Marlen Perez (In Person) 
 
INVOCATION:  
 Invocation led by Commissioner R. Zacharia. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner S. Montes. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Commissioner C. Gallegos moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner S. Montes seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  



 
Page 2 

 

YAYES: (4) Vice Chair Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Steve Montes, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (3) Chair Anita Evans, 
   Commissioner Elsa Mejia, and 
   Commissioner Artemio Villegas 
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   

There were no public comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
A. WORKSHOPS:  

No workshops. 
 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
  
C.  RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 
 

 
D.  WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  
 No written communications. 

 
 

E.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:  
None. 

 
 
F.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  

None. 
 

G. COMISSIONER REPORTS:  
 
 
H.        CLOSED SESSION: Vice Chair Rodriguez 

Pursuant to CA Govt. Code 54957(b), the Board of Commissioners temporarily adjourned from the open 
session and met in closed session at 5:51 p.m. regarding the following: 

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: CA Govt. Code Section 54957 (b) 

There were no reportable actions.  



 
Page 3 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Vice Chair Rodriguez announced the next regularly monthly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, November 12th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera Council 
Chambers. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 

____________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing September 22nd, 2025, Special Board Meeting 
Minutes of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) were reviewed and approved by the 
HACM’s Board of Commissioners at a duly noticed meeting on November 12th where a quorum was 
present in accordance with the HACM Bylaws.  
 
Executed on this 5th day of November 2025.     
 
 
       By: _______________________________ 

 Giselle Flores 
 Executive Administrative Assistant  
 Housing Authority of the  
 City of Madera 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 25TH 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The September 25th, Special Board Meeting for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera was called 
to order by Chair Anita Evans at 5:34 p.m.  
 
The meeting was held in person at the City of Madera Council Chambers, located at 205 West 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, pursuant to California AB 361, AB 2449, and CA Govt. Codes §§ 54953 and 
54954.2. The meeting was made available simultaneously to the public via Zoom.  
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 

Chair Anita Evans   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Vice Chair Rodriguez   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Steve Montes  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Rohi Zacharia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
 
Commissioner Steve Montes arrived at approximately 5:36 p.m. 

 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  

Commissioner Cece Gallegos   
 
GUESTS/STAFF PRESENT: 
  HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro (In Person) 

 HACM Executive Administrative Assistant Giselle Flores (In Person) 
 
INVOCATION:  
 Invocation led by Chair Evans. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chair Rodriguez. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 



 
Page 2 

 

Vice Chair Rodriguez moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner R. Zacharia seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Vice Chair Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes,  
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (1) Commissioner Cece Gallegos 
    
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   

There were no public comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
A. WORKSHOPS:  

No workshops. 
 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
  
C.  RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 
 

 
D.  WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  

No written communications. 
 
 

E.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:  
None. 

 
 
F.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  

None. 
 

G. COMISSIONER REPORTS:  
 None. 
 
H.        CLOSED SESSION: Chair Anita Evans 

Pursuant to CA Govt. Code 54957(b), the Board of Commissioners temporarily adjourned from 
the open session and met in closed session at 5:37 p.m. regarding the following: 

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: CA Govt. Code Section 54957(b) 



 
Page 3 

 

B. Selection of Legal Services Firm(s) 

 

There were no reportable actions. 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Chair Evans announced the next regularly monthly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, November 12th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera 
Council Chambers. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

____________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing September 25th, 2025, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) were reviewed and approved by the HACM’s 
Board of Commissioners at a duly noticed meeting on November 12th where a quorum was present in 
accordance with the HACM Bylaws.  
 
Executed on this 5th day of November 2025.     
 
 
       By: _______________________________ 

 Giselle Flores 
 Executive Administrative Assistant  
 Housing Authority of the  
 City of Madera 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 1ST, 2025 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The October 1st, Special Board Meeting for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera was called to 
order by Chair Anita Evans at 5:34 p.m.  
 
The meeting was held in person at the City of Madera Council Chambers, located at 205 West 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, pursuant to California AB 361, AB 2449, and CA Govt. Codes §§ 54953 and 
54954.2. The meeting was made available simultaneously to the public via Zoom.  
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 

Chair Anita Evans   (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Steve Montes  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Rohi Zacharia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia arrived at approximately 5:47 p.m. 
Vice Chair Rodriguez arrive at approximately 5:48 p.m. 

 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  
  None. 
 
GUESTS/STAFF PRESENT: 

 HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro (In Person) 
 HACM Executive Administrative Assistant Giselle Flores (In Person) 

 HACM Legal Counsel Emilio J. Huerta (Via Zoom) 
 HACM Housing Services Manager Lucia Lopez (In Person) 

HACM Maintenance Manager Jared Garza (In Person) 
HACM Financial Services Manager, Alex Estrada (In Person) 

 HACM Housing Programs Manager Jared Knittel (In Person) 
 
 Griswold Lasalle Attorney Partner, Megan N. Crouch (In Person) 

Boucher Law Representative (Via Zoom) 



 
Page 2 

 

  
INVOCATION:  
 Invocation led by Chair Evans. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner S. Montes. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Vice Chair Rodriguez moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner C. Gallegos seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 
Vice Chair Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes,  
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 

ABSENT:  (0) 
    
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   

There were no public comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
A. WORKSHOPS:  

No workshops. 
 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

 
B-1 RESOLUTION NO. 1333 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

authorizing Executive Director to execute and submit electronically Form 50071, 
SF-424 (application for federal assistance) and related forms for CY2026 Public 
Operating Subsidy Funding. 

 
B-2  RESOLUTION NO. 1334 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera, 

consideration of approval of contract for General Counsel, HUD/Affordable 
Housing Programs, Unlawful Detainers, and Development/Real Estate Legal 
Services with Griswold LaSalle Cobb Dowd & Din LLP. 

 
B-3 RESOLUTION NO. 1335 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera, 

consideration of Approval of contract for HR/Employment Legal Services with 
Boucher Law PC.  

 
Vice Chair Rodriguez moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Commissioner S. Montes seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (6) Chair Anita Evans, 



 
Page 3 

 

Vice Chair Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
Commissioner Steve Montes,  
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 

ABSENT:  (0) 
    
ABSTAIN: (0) 

 
C.  RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 
 

 
D.  WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  

No written communications. 
 
 

E.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:  
None. 

 
 
F.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  

None. 
 

G. COMISSIONER REPORTS:  
  

1. Commissioner Gallegos welcomed the new HR legal counsel and legal team, expressing 
enthusiasm about working with them. 

2. Commissioner Zacharia extended a warm welcome to the new legal team. 
3. Commissioner Montes also welcomed the new legal team. 
4. Commissioner Mejia had no updates to report. 
5. Vice Chair Rodriguez shared highlights from the recent Board training attended by himself, Chair 

Evans, and Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro. He expressed interest in exploring the 
possibility of appointing a resident to HACM’s Board of Commissioners, an idea inspired by the 
training in Phoenix. 

6. Commissioner Villegas had no updates to report. 
7. Chair Evans echoed the value of the Phoenix training and also expressed interest in including a 

resident on HACM’s Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
H.        CLOSED SESSION: 

None. 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Chair Evans announced the next regularly monthly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, November 12th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera 
Council Chambers. 



 
Page 4 

 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m. 

____________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing October 1st, 2025, Special Board Meeting Minutes of 
the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) were reviewed and approved by the HACM’s 
Board of Commissioners at a duly noticed meeting on November 12th where a quorum was present in 
accordance with the HACM Bylaws.  
 
Executed on this 5th day of November 2025.     
 
 
       By: _______________________________ 

 Giselle Flores 
 Executive Administrative Assistant  
 Housing Authority of the  
 City of Madera 

 

 

 



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      183 att06 - AT&T CALNET 09/04/2025 09/2025 -255.58 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      184 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 09/03/2025 09/2025 4,082.41 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      185 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 09/03/2025 09/2025 8,914.66 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      186 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 09/17/2025 09/2025 4,069.74 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      187 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 09/17/2025 09/2025 8,899.26 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      188 pge01 - P. G. & E. 09/11/2025 09/2025 -96.59 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      189 usbank001 - U.S. Bank National Association 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,629.57 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      190 pub02 - CA Public Employees' Health 09/30/2025 09/2025 29,655.17

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      191 spe00 - SPECIALTY LANDSCAPE, INC. 09/15/2025 09/2025 -9,990.00 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      192 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 09/30/2025 09/2025 4,226.74 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      193 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 09/30/2025 09/2025 9,290.22

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47820 men0039 - Mendoza 08/28/2025 09/2025 82.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47821 pge01 - P. G. & E. 08/28/2025 09/2025 242.00 09/03/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47849 aff01 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING NETWORT 09/10/2025 09/2025 750.00 09/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47850 att06 - AT&T CALNET 09/10/2025 09/2025 155.84 09/17/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47851 bcs001 - Bettys Cleaning Service 09/10/2025 09/2025 349.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47852 bct00 - BCT CONSULTING, INC. 09/10/2025 09/2025 938.73

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47853 CRE03 - CREATIVE COPY 09/10/2025 09/2025 156.14 09/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47854 DIA01 - DIAMOND COMMUNICATION,INC 09/10/2025 09/2025 204.00 09/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47855 FER04 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 09/10/2025 09/2025 1,607.52 09/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47856 gd00 - G & D LAWN CARE 09/10/2025 09/2025 350.00 09/18/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47857 hds00 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 09/10/2025 09/2025 71.34 09/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47858 kjwater00 - KJ Water Services 09/10/2025 09/2025 1,484.00 09/17/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47859 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 09/10/2025 09/2025 23,589.74 09/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47860 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 09/10/2025 09/2025 8,789.00 09/18/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47861 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 09/10/2025 09/2025 159.10 09/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47862 nat0l - NATIONAL CREDIT REPORTING 09/10/2025 09/2025 26.85 09/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47863 off02 - ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 09/10/2025 09/2025 605.82 09/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47864 pera4 - PERIMETER PEST CONTROL 09/10/2025 09/2025 325.00 09/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47865 pge01 - P. G. & E. 09/10/2025 09/2025 995.41 09/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47866 qua07 - QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 09/10/2025 09/2025 1,022.99 09/25/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47867 red05 - RED ROCK ENVIRONMENTAL GRP 09/10/2025 09/2025 1,534.05 09/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47868 spec001 - Charter Communications Holdings, LLC 09/10/2025 09/2025 3,808.42 09/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47869 ste02 - STERICYCLE, INC. 09/10/2025 09/2025 362.33 09/22/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47870 TEC06 - TECH HEROES, INC. 09/10/2025 09/2025 2,763.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47871 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 09/10/2025 09/2025 843.16 09/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47872 ADP00 - ADP, INC. 09/24/2025 09/2025 123.60 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47873 bcs001 - Bettys Cleaning Service 09/24/2025 09/2025 750.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47874 bdo00 - BDO USA, P.A. 09/24/2025 09/2025 193.75 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47875 ben00 - BENJAMIN, NICHOLAS 09/24/2025 09/2025 167.88

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47876 chw01 - C.H.W.C.A. 09/24/2025 09/2025 11,221.00

Payment Summary Page 1

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=09/2025-09/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

04:10 PM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47877 com0h - COMCAST 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,195.89

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47878 CWS01 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEM INC 09/24/2025 09/2025 755.50 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47879 eva00 - Anita Evans 09/24/2025 09/2025 280.00 09/26/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47880 hom04 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,255.53

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47881 hue01 - LAW OFFICE OF EMILIO J. HUERTA 09/24/2025 09/2025 3,445.00 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47882 joh04 - JOHNSON CONTROLS US HOLDINGS INC 09/24/2025 09/2025 720.00 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47883 LIE01 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,685.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47884 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 09/24/2025 09/2025 23,384.54

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47885 mad46 - PUBLIC WORKS FAIRMEAD LANDFILL 09/24/2025 09/2025 216.73

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47886 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,474.00 09/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47887 men00 - Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 09/24/2025 09/2025 280.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47888 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 09/24/2025 09/2025 159.10

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47889 mor0033 - Morgan 09/24/2025 09/2025 26.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47890 pera4 - PERIMETER PEST CONTROL 09/24/2025 09/2025 390.00 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47891 pge01 - P. G. & E. 09/24/2025 09/2025 5,054.25 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47892 t0006580 - Luque 09/24/2025 09/2025 272.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47893 t0006585 - Rodriguez 09/24/2025 09/2025 25.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47894 v0000022 - Jose Rodriguez 09/24/2025 09/2025 280.00 09/26/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47895 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 09/24/2025 09/2025 732.76 09/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47896 WIL01 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 09/24/2025 09/2025 2,424.84

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47897 agu00 - AGUILAR, DANENE L. 09/30/2025 09/2025 4,500.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47898 ale00 - ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 09/30/2025 09/2025 1,032.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47899 att06 - AT&T CALNET 09/30/2025 09/2025 248.23

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47900 DIA01 - DIAMOND COMMUNICATION,INC 09/30/2025 09/2025 204.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47901 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 09/30/2025 09/2025 2,784.84

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47902 mad03 - CITY OF MADERA CITY SERVICES 09/30/2025 09/2025 10,879.15

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47903 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 09/30/2025 09/2025 1,171.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47904 met00 - METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 09/30/2025 09/2025 1,567.71

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47905 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 09/30/2025 09/2025 79.55

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47906 nav04 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, 09/30/2025 09/2025 200.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47907 oms01 - OMS DEPT. OF HOUSING & COMM. DEV... 09/30/2025 09/2025 19,064.80

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47908 pge01 - P. G. & E. 09/30/2025 09/2025 0.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47909 pre06 - PRESTIGE CUSTOM GLASS 09/30/2025 09/2025 2,188.64

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47910 qua06 - QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC 09/30/2025 09/2025 681.69

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47911 spe00 - SPECIALTY LANDSCAPE, INC. 09/30/2025 09/2025 9,990.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47912 ste00 - STEAMRITE 09/30/2025 09/2025 185.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47913 TMO00 - T-MOBILE USA INC. 09/30/2025 09/2025 1,232.03

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47914 v0000023 - California State Disbursement Unit 09/30/2025 09/2025 238.26

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47915 WES05 - WESTERN AG & TURF, INC. 09/30/2025 09/2025 424.71

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47916 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 09/30/2025 09/2025 511.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47917 pge01 - P. G. & E. 09/30/2025 09/2025 15,833.72

Payment Summary Page 2

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=09/2025-09/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

04:10 PM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

246,171.24

Payment Summary Page 3

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=09/2025-09/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

04:10 PM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      194 hds00 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 10/14/2025 10/2025 -75.42

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      195 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 10/13/2025 10/2025 4,126.02

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      196 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 10/13/2025 10/2025 9,014.36

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      197 usbank001 - U.S. Bank National Association 10/23/2025 10/2025 10,086.47

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      198 pub02 - CA Public Employees' Health 10/23/2025 10/2025 29,655.17

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      199 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 10/24/2025 10/2025 4,117.37

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      200 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 10/24/2025 10/2025 8,989.21

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47918 men0039 - Mendoza 10/01/2025 10/2025 82.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47919 pge01 - P. G. & E. 10/01/2025 10/2025 242.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47920 ram0036 - Ramos 10/01/2025 10/2025 105.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47921 rob0002 - Roberts 10/01/2025 10/2025 53.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47922 t0006592 - Verdugo 10/01/2025 10/2025 217.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47923 1111 - Garcia 10/09/2025 10/2025 428.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47924 att06 - AT&T CALNET 10/09/2025 10/2025 156.67

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47925 bct00 - BCT CONSULTING, INC. 10/09/2025 10/2025 1,813.73

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47926 DIA01 - DIAMOND COMMUNICATION,INC 10/09/2025 10/2025 339.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47927 hapa001 - Housing Agency Procurement Assistance... 10/09/2025 10/2025 1,600.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47928 hartford - THE HARTFORD 10/09/2025 10/2025 2,867.52

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47929 hom04 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 10/09/2025 10/2025 2,511.95

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47930 kjwater00 - KJ Water Services 10/09/2025 10/2025 516.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47931 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 10/09/2025 10/2025 23,389.33

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47932 mad46 - PUBLIC WORKS FAIRMEAD LANDFILL 10/09/2025 10/2025 42.70

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47933 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 10/09/2025 10/2025 946.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47934 men00 - Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 10/09/2025 10/2025 405.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47935 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 10/09/2025 10/2025 79.55

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47936 nel00 - The NelRod Company 10/09/2025 10/2025 2,945.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47937 oms01 - OMS DEPT. OF HOUSING & COMM. DEV... 10/09/2025 10/2025 18,609.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47938 pera4 - PERIMETER PEST CONTROL 10/09/2025 10/2025 325.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47939 pge01 - P. G. & E. 10/09/2025 10/2025 3,802.89

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47940 pre06 - PRESTIGE CUSTOM GLASS 10/09/2025 10/2025 925.17

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47941 qua07 - QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 10/09/2025 10/2025 1,329.14

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47942 red05 - RED ROCK ENVIRONMENTAL GRP 10/09/2025 10/2025 1,534.05

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47943 ste02 - STERICYCLE, INC. 10/09/2025 10/2025 355.53

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47944 TEC06 - TECH HEROES, INC. 10/09/2025 10/2025 2,763.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47945 TOP01 - TOP PLUMBING 10/09/2025 10/2025 540.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47946 v0000019 - Knittel 10/09/2025 10/2025 302.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47947 jvel001 - Velasquez 10/09/2025 10/2025 0.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47948 jvel001 - Velasquez 10/09/2025 10/2025 690.23

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47949 jvel001 - Velasquez 10/09/2025 10/2025 562.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47950 ofri001 - Frias 10/13/2025 10/2025 76.44

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47951 ADP00 - ADP, INC. 10/23/2025 10/2025 123.60

Payment Summary Page 1

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=10/2025-10/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

04:11 PM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47952 ale00 - ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 10/23/2025 10/2025 0.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47953 att06 - AT&T CALNET 10/23/2025 10/2025 31.78

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47954 bdo00 - BDO USA, P.A. 10/23/2025 10/2025 956.25

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47955 com0h - COMCAST 10/23/2025 10/2025 1,048.90

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47956 FER04 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 10/23/2025 10/2025 5,993.44

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47957 hom04 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 10/23/2025 10/2025 2,939.48

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47958 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 10/23/2025 10/2025 22,828.10

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47959 mad03 - CITY OF MADERA CITY SERVICES 10/23/2025 10/2025 11,515.48

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47960 men0036 - Mendoza-Lopez 10/23/2025 10/2025 630.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47961 men0042 - Mendoza Chavez 10/23/2025 10/2025 103.25

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47962 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 10/23/2025 10/2025 159.10

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47963 nat0l - NATIONAL CREDIT REPORTING 10/23/2025 10/2025 26.85

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47964 pera4 - PERIMETER PEST CONTROL 10/23/2025 10/2025 325.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47965 pge01 - P. G. & E. 10/23/2025 10/2025 4,929.87

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47966 ric05 - RICOH USA, INC. 10/23/2025 10/2025 5,030.17

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47967 rvd02 - RVD HEATING & AIR AND SON 10/23/2025 10/2025 3,400.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47968 spec001 - Charter Communications Holdings, LLC 10/23/2025 10/2025 3,808.42

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47969 t0006554 - Ahumada 10/23/2025 10/2025 197.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47970 t0006559 - Diaz 10/23/2025 10/2025 75.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47971 t0006570 - Valenzuela 10/23/2025 10/2025 62.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47972 t0006576 - Lemus 10/23/2025 10/2025 182.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47973 t0006582 - Gutierrez 10/23/2025 10/2025 353.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47974 t0006583 - Sandoval 10/23/2025 10/2025 192.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47975 t0006586 - Corrales 10/23/2025 10/2025 226.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47976 t0006587 - Cruz 10/23/2025 10/2025 213.80

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47977 t0006594 - Cruz 10/23/2025 10/2025 38.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47978 t0006596 - Beltran 10/23/2025 10/2025 50.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47979 t0006720 - Verdugo 10/23/2025 10/2025 125.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47980 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 10/23/2025 10/2025 564.59

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47981 aest001 - Estrada 10/24/2025 10/2025 2,131.16

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    47982 v0000022 - Jose Rodriguez 10/24/2025 10/2025 87.94

204,816.26

Payment Summary Page 2

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=10/2025-10/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Wednesday, November 05, 2025

04:11 PM



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to provide an update to the annual Flat Rents for the Public Housing 
Program.   

Public Housing Authorities (PHA) are required to establish flat rents at no less than 80% of the applicable 
Fair Market Rent (FMR) per the FY 2014 Appropriations Act. These rates are published annually by the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and are effective October 1.  Once posted PHAs 
have up to 90 days to incorporate them.  The FMRs are used to determine payment standards for the 
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and flat rents for Public Housing (PH) program.    

The Housing Authority of the City of Madera historically has set the Flat Rents at 80% of the FMR minus 
the applicable utility allowance (UA).  In 2025, the Flat Rents were established at 85% of the FMR minus 
the applicable UA.    

Staff completed a review of the FMR to determine the percentage for 2026.  This review included 
comparing existing flat rents against the current market rents and ensuring they remain comparative and 
accessible for residents.   

Who is Affected?  Not all PH families are directly affected by this change since the rents are determined 
using 30% of the family’s monthly adjusted income.  This is considered income-based rent.  PH families 
have a choice during their annual recertification of selecting income based rent or flat rents.  The flat rents 
are usually selected when 30% of the family’s adjusted monthly income is higher than the flat rents.  The 
other families affected are the prorated/mixed families.  These families are those where at least one family 
member is a U.S. citizen or eligible immigrant and any number of ineligible family members (PIH Notice 
2016-05, Streamline Rule). 

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: B-7 

AUTHOR:   Jared Knittel, Housing Programs Manager 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL UPDATE: 2025 FLAT RENTS FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF 
THE CITY OF MADERA FOR THE PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2026. 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

Staff recommended the Flat Rents be set 90% of the FMR minus the applicable UA effective January 1, 
2026, for new move admissions and at the first annual certification effective in 2026.  Below is the chart 
showing the FMRs for 2025 and 2026 and the Flat Rents for 2025 and 2026. 

 
 

Bedroom Size 
 

2025 FMR 
 

2025 Flat Rent 
 

2026 FMR 
 

2026 Flat Rent 
0 $1,099 $934 $1,055 $950 
1 $1,106 $940 $1,062 $956 
2 $1,433 $1,218 $1,376 $1,238 
3 $2,008 $1,698 $1,914 $1,723 
4 $2,293 $1,949 $2,275 $2,048 
5 $2,637 $2,241 $2,616 $2,355 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The item is informational only and the new flat rents will be effective January 1, 2026, or at the family’s 
2026 annual certification, whichever comes first.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The flat rents may generate additional rental income; however, it depends on how many families select 
the Flat Rent option, therefore, there is no direct financial impact to the Agency; there may be minimal 
financial impact to the residents/participants. 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to provide an update to the annual Utility Allowance (UA) rates for the 
following programs: 

- Public Housing (PH) [24 CFR 965.507] 
- Housing Choice Voucher (HCV- Section 8) [24 CFR 982.517(c)] 

 

In accordance with applicable U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) program 
regulations, Public Housing Authorities (PHAs) of Low-Income Public Housing (LIPH) and Housing 
Choice Voucher (HCV) programs must review the UA schedules annually and revise allowances if there 
has been a change of 10% or more in the utility rate since the last UA schedule revision.  Based on the 
results of the annual review, there was an increase in utility charges for some localities and utility services 
of more than 10% from 2024, thus revisions will be implemented for 2026 in accordance with program 
requirements.  The amounts have significantly increased, however when the rates go up the impact on the 
resident’s/participant’s rent portion goes down.    

HUD requires PHAs to provide Individual Relief [24 CFR 965.508] for medical equipment by providing 
a supplemental medical utility allowance for residents residing in public housing units and HCV 
participants.  Individual Relief is where a resident may request relief from payment of utility billings 
more than the Utility Allowance for resident paid utilities.  Management may grant such request on 
reasonable grounds such as the special needs of elderly, ill, or disabled, or special factors affecting utility 
usage, such as use of required medical equipment. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: B-8 

AUTHOR:   Jared Knittel, Housing Programs Manager 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM: UPDATE TO THE UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULES FOR 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO CONSIDER PUBLIC HOUSING AND 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAMS EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2026. 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

The attached UA Chart for the PH program and UA Schedules for HCV program are for informational 
purposes only and do not require Board approval.  The changes for both programs are effective January 1, 
2026.  

Due to the complexity of the data required to develop the utility allowances for the housing programs, the 
Agency contracted with the NelRod Company of Fort Worth, Texas, to develop these allowance 
charts/schedules.  The studies were completed in accordance with the applicable programs.  Attached are 
the charts/schedules for your review. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The item is informational only and the new rates will be effective January 1, 2026, and will be updated 
with the resident’s/participant’s annual recertification.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The utility allowance is factored into the rent calculation formula for the properties, therefore, there is no 
direct financial impact to the Agency; there may be minimal financial impact to the residents/participants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Public Housing Utility Allowance Charts 

• HCV Utility Schedules 

 



UPDATE 2025

Building Type: Apartment/Multi-Family

Scattered Sites

(Ele Stove) (EE Equip:Win-V) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Electricity (L&A,F,C) $71.00 $71.00 $88.00 $106.00

Natural Gas (H,WH) $20.00 $20.00 $25.00 $35.00

Totals $91.00 $91.00 $113.00 $141.00

Building Type: Apartment/Multi-Family

Scattered Sites

(All Gas) (EE Equip:Win-V) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Electricity (L&A,F) $78.00 $96.00 $112.00

Natural Gas (H,WH,C) $23.00 $35.00 $41.00

Totals $101.00 $131.00 $153.00

Building Type: Semi-Detached/Duplex

Scattered Sites

(All Gas) (EE Equip:Win-V) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Electricity (L&A,F) $96.00 $112.00

Natural Gas (H,WH,C) $38.00 $41.00

Totals $134.00 $153.00

L&A= Lights & Appliances EE Equip= Energy Efficient Equipment

F= Fan Motor for Heater Win-V= Windows-Vinyl

H= Space Heating

WH= Water Heating

C= Cooking

Note: Public Housing utility allowances are calculated similar to the method used by each utility 

provider. These allowances are not calculated by end use (like Section 8 HCV), but by total usage for 

each utility type. Utility providers' monthly charges are included in the calculations.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA, CA
PUBLIC HOUSING

PROPOSED MONTHLY UTILITY ALLOWANCES

Chart 1

A monthly average cost of the summer and winter adjustments were used for the electric and natural gas 

costs.

U:\2025\2025 Utility Allowances\2025 Agency Studies\Madera, CA\PH Update 2025\Madera, CA-PH UPDATE-Linked Charts-May 2025 1

Effective January 1, 2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA, CA
PUBLIC HOUSING

Building Type: Detached House

Scattered Sites

(Ele Stove) (EE Equip:Win-V) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Electricity (L&A,F,C) $89.00 $105.00 $124.00

Natural Gas (H,WH) $31.00 $35.00 $45.00

Totals $120.00 $140.00 $169.00

Building Type: Detached House

Scattered Sites

(All Gas) (EE Equip:Win-V) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Electricity (L&A,F) $96.00 $114.00 $130.00

Natural Gas (H,WH,C) $41.00 $51.00 $59.00

Totals $137.00 $165.00 $189.00

U:\2025\2025 Utility Allowances\2025 Agency Studies\Madera, CA\PH Update 2025\Madera, CA-PH UPDATE-Linked Charts-May 2025 2

Effective January 1, 2026



Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$18.00 $21.00 $24.00 $27.00 $32.00 $35.00

Bottle Gas $51.00 $60.00 $67.00 $73.00 $82.00 $89.00
Electric $24.00 $29.00 $37.00 $45.00 $53.00 $60.00
Electric Heat Pump $21.00 $25.00 $30.00 $33.00 $37.00 $41.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $29.00 $36.00 $54.00 $72.00 $90.00 $112.00

Air Conditioning $15.00 $18.00 $25.00 $32.00 $39.00 $46.00
Natural Gas $9.00 $11.00 $16.00 $22.00 $27.00 $31.00
Bottle Gas $22.00 $25.00 $35.00 $48.00 $60.00 $70.00
Electric $24.00 $28.00 $36.00 $44.00 $52.00 $60.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Madera) $25.00 $26.00 $30.00 $34.00 $39.00 $43.00
(City of Madera) $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00
(City of Madera) $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00

Range /Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Multi-Family (Apartment/Row 
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$27.00 $33.00 $38.00 $43.00 $48.00 $52.00

Bottle Gas $73.00 $86.00 $98.00 $108.00 $117.00 $127.00
Electric $52.00 $61.00 $70.00 $79.00 $89.00 $100.00
Electric Heat Pump $30.00 $36.00 $42.00 $48.00 $53.00 $58.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $47.00 $57.00 $84.00 $115.00 $148.00 $181.00

$12.00 $14.00 $31.00 $49.00 $66.00 $83.00
Natural Gas $13.00 $14.00 $20.00 $27.00 $33.00 $39.00
Bottle Gas $29.00 $32.00 $44.00 $60.00 $73.00 $86.00
Electric $30.00 $35.00 $45.00 $55.00 $65.00 $74.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Madera) $25.00 $26.00 $30.00 $34.00 $39.00 $43.00
(City of Madera) $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00
(City of Madera) $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00

$11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Trash Collection

Sewer   

Water 

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Air Conditioning

Water Heating

Cooking

Other Electric 

Heating

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA
Utility of Service

Unit Type Single-Family 
(Detached House/Mobile Home)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Range /Microwave  

Refrigerator    

Water Heating
Air Conditioning

Utility/Service/Appliance

Other Electric
Cooking
Heating

Actual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance 
while searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Range / Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$18.00 $21.00 $24.00 $27.00 $32.00 $35.00

Bottle Gas $51.00 $60.00 $67.00 $73.00 $82.00 $89.00
Electric $24.00 $29.00 $37.00 $45.00 $53.00 $60.00
Electric Heat Pump $21.00 $25.00 $30.00 $33.00 $37.00 $41.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $29.00 $36.00 $54.00 $72.00 $90.00 $112.00

Air Conditioning $15.00 $18.00 $25.00 $32.00 $39.00 $46.00
Natural Gas $9.00 $11.00 $16.00 $22.00 $27.00 $31.00
Bottle Gas $22.00 $25.00 $35.00 $48.00 $60.00 $70.00
Electric $24.00 $28.00 $36.00 $44.00 $52.00 $60.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Chowchilla) $33.00 $34.00 $36.00 $39.00 $42.00 $44.00
(City of Chowchilla) $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00
(City of Chowchilla) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00

Range/Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Multi-Family (Apartment/Row 
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$27.00 $33.00 $38.00 $43.00 $48.00 $52.00

Bottle Gas $73.00 $86.00 $98.00 $108.00 $117.00 $127.00
Electric $52.00 $61.00 $70.00 $79.00 $89.00 $100.00
Electric Heat Pump $30.00 $36.00 $42.00 $48.00 $53.00 $58.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $47.00 $57.00 $84.00 $115.00 $148.00 $181.00

$12.00 $14.00 $31.00 $49.00 $66.00 $83.00
Natural Gas $13.00 $14.00 $20.00 $27.00 $33.00 $39.00
Bottle Gas $29.00 $32.00 $44.00 $60.00 $73.00 $86.00
Electric $30.00 $35.00 $45.00 $55.00 $65.00 $74.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Chowchilla) $33.00 $34.00 $36.00 $39.00 $42.00 $44.00
(City of Chowchilla) $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00
(City of Chowchilla) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00

$11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Trash Collection

Sewer   

Water 

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Air Conditioning

Water Heating

Cooking

Other Electric 

Heating

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA
Utility of Service

Unit Type Single-Family 
(Detached House/Mobile Home)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Range/Microwave  

Refrigerator    

Water Heating
Air Conditioning

Utility/Service/Appliance

Other Electric
Cooking
Heating

Actual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance 
while searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Range / Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$18.00 $21.00 $24.00 $27.00 $32.00 $35.00

Bottle Gas $51.00 $60.00 $67.00 $73.00 $82.00 $89.00
Electric $24.00 $29.00 $37.00 $45.00 $53.00 $60.00
Electric Heat Pump $21.00 $25.00 $30.00 $33.00 $37.00 $41.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $29.00 $36.00 $54.00 $72.00 $90.00 $112.00

Air Conditioning $15.00 $18.00 $25.00 $32.00 $39.00 $46.00
Natural Gas $9.00 $11.00 $16.00 $22.00 $27.00 $31.00
Bottle Gas $22.00 $25.00 $35.00 $48.00 $60.00 $70.00
Electric $24.00 $28.00 $36.00 $44.00 $52.00 $60.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Fresno) $22.00 $22.00 $26.00 $29.00 $33.00 $36.00
(City of Fresno) $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00
(City of Fresno) $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00

Range/Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Multi-Family (Apartment/Row 
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$27.00 $33.00 $38.00 $43.00 $48.00 $52.00

Bottle Gas $73.00 $86.00 $98.00 $108.00 $117.00 $127.00
Electric $52.00 $61.00 $70.00 $79.00 $89.00 $100.00
Electric Heat Pump $30.00 $36.00 $42.00 $48.00 $53.00 $58.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $5.00 $5.00 $8.00 $9.00 $13.00 $14.00
Bottle Gas $10.00 $10.00 $16.00 $22.00 $29.00 $32.00
Electric $10.00 $12.00 $18.00 $23.00 $28.00 $34.00
(includes climate credit) $47.00 $57.00 $84.00 $115.00 $148.00 $181.00

$12.00 $14.00 $31.00 $49.00 $66.00 $83.00
Natural Gas $13.00 $14.00 $20.00 $27.00 $33.00 $39.00
Bottle Gas $29.00 $32.00 $44.00 $60.00 $73.00 $86.00
Electric $30.00 $35.00 $45.00 $55.00 $65.00 $74.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Fresno) $22.00 $22.00 $26.00 $29.00 $33.00 $36.00
(City of Fresno) $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00
(City of Fresno) $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00

$11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Range / Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

Range/Microwave  

Refrigerator    

Water Heating
Air Conditioning

Utility/Service/Appliance

Other Electric
Cooking
Heating

Actual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance 
while searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA
Utility of Service

Unit Type Single-Family 
(Detached House/Mobile Home)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

Trash Collection

Sewer   

Water 

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Air Conditioning

Water Heating

Cooking

Other Electric 

Heating

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$13.00 $16.00 $19.00 $23.00 $24.00

Bottle Gas $41.00 $48.00 $54.00 $63.00 $67.00
Electric $20.00 $24.00 $30.00 $37.00 $43.00
Electric Heat Pump $17.00 $20.00 $24.00 $27.00 $30.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $3.00 $5.00 $6.00 $8.00 $9.00
Bottle Gas $6.00 $10.00 $13.00 $16.00 $22.00
Electric $9.00 $10.00 $14.00 $19.00 $23.00
(includes climate credit) $22.00 $28.00 $42.00 $57.00 $72.00

Air Conditioning $13.00 $15.00 $20.00 $26.00 $32.00
Natural Gas $8.00 $9.00 $14.00 $17.00 $22.00
Bottle Gas $16.00 $22.00 $32.00 $38.00 $48.00
Electric $20.00 $23.00 $30.00 $36.00 $42.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Madera) $23.00 $26.00 $30.00 $34.00 $38.00
(City of Madera) $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00
(City of Madera) $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00

Range /Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Energy Efficient 
Multi-Family (Apartment/Row House/ 
Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$13.00 $16.00 $19.00 $23.00 $24.00

Bottle Gas $41.00 $48.00 $54.00 $63.00 $67.00
Electric $20.00 $24.00 $30.00 $37.00 $43.00
Electric Heat Pump $17.00 $20.00 $24.00 $27.00 $30.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $3.00 $5.00 $6.00 $8.00 $9.00
Bottle Gas $6.00 $10.00 $13.00 $16.00 $22.00
Electric $9.00 $10.00 $14.00 $19.00 $23.00
(includes climate credit) $22.00 $28.00 $42.00 $57.00 $72.00

Air Conditioning $13.00 $15.00 $20.00 $26.00 $32.00
Natural Gas $8.00 $9.00 $14.00 $17.00 $22.00
Bottle Gas $16.00 $22.00 $32.00 $38.00 $48.00
Electric $20.00 $23.00 $30.00 $36.00 $42.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Chowchilla) $32.00 $33.00 $36.00 $39.00 $41.00
(City of Chowchilla) $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00
(City of Chowchilla) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00

Range/Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Energy Efficient
Multi-Family (Apartment/Row 
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


Fuel Type 0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR
Natural Gas 
(includes climate credit)

$13.00 $16.00 $19.00 $23.00 $24.00

Bottle Gas $41.00 $48.00 $54.00 $63.00 $67.00
Electric $20.00 $24.00 $30.00 $37.00 $43.00
Electric Heat Pump $17.00 $20.00 $24.00 $27.00 $30.00
Fuel Oil 

Natural Gas $3.00 $5.00 $6.00 $8.00 $9.00
Bottle Gas $6.00 $10.00 $13.00 $16.00 $22.00
Electric $9.00 $10.00 $14.00 $19.00 $23.00
(includes climate credit) $22.00 $28.00 $42.00 $57.00 $72.00

Air Conditioning $13.00 $15.00 $20.00 $26.00 $32.00
Natural Gas $8.00 $9.00 $14.00 $17.00 $22.00
Bottle Gas $16.00 $22.00 $32.00 $38.00 $48.00
Electric $20.00 $23.00 $30.00 $36.00 $42.00
Fuel Oil 

(City of Fresno) $20.00 $22.00 $26.00 $29.00 $32.00
(City of Fresno) $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $26.00
(City of Fresno) $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $36.00

Range/Microwave $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
$12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00

Allowance

Other Electric 

Refrigerator  

Water 

Sewer   

Trash Collection

Utility Allowance Schedule
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169               
(exp. 04/30/2026)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Locality/PHA Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera, CA

Unit Type: Energy Efficient 
Multi-Family (Apartment/Row 
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnised utilities and appliances.

Utility of Service

Heating

Cooking

Water Heating

Utility/Service/ApplianceActual Family Allowances-May be used by the family to compute allowance while 
searching for a unit.
Head of Household Name

Heating
Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Water Heating

Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Number of Bedrooms

Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other

Unit Address

The Nelrod Company 7/2025 Update
adapted from form HUD-52667

(04/2023)

01/01/2026

http://www.nelrod.com/residentlife


  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to request from the Board of Commissioners consideration of approval of changes 
for online banking authorizations and/or signature holders for Citizens Business Bank Accounts: 5108152, 
5108020, and 510767. 

With the recent change in the Finance Services Manager position, individuals authorized to have online access 
and signature holders need to be changed.   

HACM staff will prepare the needed documents to remove Alex Estrada, previous Finance Services Manager, 
as a designated online access holder and add new designated online access to Djordan Didulo, Finance 
Services Manager, to the aforementioned bank accounts. Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director, Chair 
Anita Evans, and Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez will remain with online access to the aforementioned bank 
accounts.  

HACM staff is also preparing needed documents to remove Alex Estrada as a signer from Citizens Business 
Bank Accounts: 5108152, 5108020, and 510767 and add Djordan Didulo as authorized signers to the 
aforementioned bank accounts. Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Chair Anita Evans, and Vice 
Chair Jose Rodriguez will remain as signers of the aforementioned bank accounts.  

Citizens Business Bank requests one Board Resolution indicating the parties that need to be removed and the 
parties to be added to the account.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners adopt a resolution authorizing the changes to the online 
banking authorizations, removal of Elsa Mejia, and addition of authorized signer Jose Rodriguez and update 
title for Anita Evans for Citizens Business Bank Accounts 5108152, 5108020, and 510767.   

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-1 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION #1336 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 
CONSIDER APPROVING THE CHANGE IN AUTHORIZED SIGNERS AND ONLINE ACCESS 
HOLDERS FOR HOLDERS FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA’S 
CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ACCOUNTS: 5108152,5108020, AND 5107067. 

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1336 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
REMOVING FINANCE SERVICE MANAGER ALEX ESTRADA AS AUTHORIZED 
SIGNER ON THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S CITIZEN BANK ACCOUNT NOS. 5108152, 
5108020, AND 5107067 AND ADDING FINANCE SERVICE MANAGER DJORDAN 
DIDULO TO THE CITIZEN BANK ACCOUNT NOS 5108152, 5108020, AND 5107067.  

A. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (the “Housing 
Authority”), maintains one or more business accounts (Acct. Nos: 5108152, 5108020, and 
5107067), with Citizen Business Bank;  

B. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners would like to add as 
designated authorized signers to such accounts, the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager 
Djordan Didulo as authorized designated signers on such accounts;  

C.  WHEREAS, adding the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager Djordan 
Didulo as authorized signers on such accounts is necessary so as to permit the Housing Authority to 
carry-on its day-to-day business affairs; and  

D. WHEREAS, Housing Authority’s Executive Director Ms. Blanca Mendoza-
Navarro also recommends that the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners also remove 
former Housing Authority Finance Service Manager Ms. Alex Estrada as authorized signers from 
the Housing Authority’s Citizen Business Bank Account Nos. 5108152, 5108020, and 5107067.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Grant of Authority to Add the Housing Authority’s Finance Service 
Manager Djordan Didulo as authorized signers on the Housing Authority’s Citizen Business Bank 
Accounts Housing Authority’s Citizen Business Bank Account Nos. 5108152, 5108020, and 
5107067. After full deliberation and consideration, the Housing Authority’s Board of 
Commissioners herein authorizes adding the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager 
Djordan Didulo as authorized signers on the Housing Authority’s Citizen Business Bank Account 
Nos. 5108152, 5108020, and 5107067. 

  Section 3. Removal of remove former Housing Authority Housing Authority Finance 
Services Manager Alex Estrada as authorized signers from the Housing Authority’s Citizen 
Business Bank Account Nos. 5108152, 5108020, and 5107067. After full deliberation and 
consideration, the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners herein authorizes the removal of 
former Housing Authority Finance Service Manager Alex Estrada as authorized signers from the 
Housing Authority’s Citizen Business Bank Account Nos. 5108152, 5108020, and 5107067. 

  Section 4.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 



2 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              
       Anita Evans, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
Executive Director  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies, 
as a witness to a board meeting held on November 12th, 2025, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Giselle Flores 
Clerk  

 

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Megan N. Crouch Legal Counsel 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to request from the Board of Commissioners consideration of approval to 
changes for online banking authorization and/or signature holders from the Housing Authority of the City 
of Madera’s Wells Fargo Bank accounts listed below. 

With the recent change in the Finance Services Manager position, individuals authorized to have online 
access and signature holders need to be changed.   

HACM staff will prepare the documents needed to remove Alex Estrada, previous Finance Services 
Manager, for online banking authorization and authorized signer for the Housing Authority of the City of 
Madera’s Wells Fargo Bank Accounts and add Djordan Didulo, Finance Services Manager.  Chair, Anita 
Evans and Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez will remain as check signers. Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director, will remain with online banking authorization and as a signature holder. 
 

4127136240 5357982775 7304509123 
5357982734 5357982916 7528430775 
5357982742 7304509115 8878174070 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners adopt a resolution authorizing the changes to the online 
banking authorization, removal Alex Estrada as an authorized signer and access holder and adding 
Djordan Didulo to the aforementioned bank accounts.  Anita Evans, Chair, Jose Rodriguez, Vice Chair, 
and Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director, will remain as check signers.   

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1337 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 
CONSIDER APPROVING CHANGE IN AUTHORIZED SIGNERS AND ONLINE ACCESS HOLDERS 
FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA’S WELLS FARGO BANK ACCOUNTS. 

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1337 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
AUTHORIZING THE ADDITION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S FINANCE 
SERVICE MANAGER, DJORDAN DIDULO AS AUTHORIZED SIGNER ON THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY’S WELLS FARGO BANK ACCOUNTS. 

A. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (the “Housing 
Authority”), maintains one or more business accounts with Wells Fargo Bank;  

B. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority would like to add as designated authorized 
online access to such accounts the Housing Authority’s new Finance Service Manager – Ms. 
Djordan Didulo as authorized designated signers on such accounts; and 

C.  WHEREAS, adding the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager – Ms. 
Djordan Didulo as an authorized designated signer and authorized online access on such accounts is 
necessary so as to permit the Housing Authority to carry-on its day-to-day business affairs.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Grant of Authority to Add the Housing Authority’s Finance Service 
Manager – Ms. Djordan Didulo to authorize online access on the Wells Fargo Bank Accounts. The 
Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners has considered and herein authorizes adding the 
Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager – Ms. Djordan Didulo as an authorized designated 
signer on the Housing Authority’s Wells Fargo Bank Accounts.  

  Section 3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

 AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              
       Chair Anita Evans 
ATTEST: 
 



2 
 

 
 
      
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
Executive Director  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies, 
as a witness to a board meeting held on September 13, 2023, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Giselle Flores, Clerk  
 

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Megan N. Crouch, Legal Counsel 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to request from the Board of Commissioners consideration of approval to 
changes for online banking authorization and/or signature holders from the Housing Authority of the City 
of Madera’s from LAIF Accounts: 25-20-002. 

With the recent change in the Finance Services Manager position, individuals authorized to have online 
access and signature holders need to be changed.   

HACM staff is requesting to remove Alex Estrada as online access and signature holder from LAIF 
Accounts: 25-20-002 and add Djordan Didulo, new Finance Services Manager, to the aforementioned 
bank accounts. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners adopt a resolution authorizing the removal of Alex 
Estrada as authorized signers and online access holders for LAIF Accounts 25-20-002 and add Djordan 
Didulo to the aforementioned bank accounts.   

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION #1338 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 
CONSIDER APPROVING CHANGE IN AUTHORIZED SIGNERS AND ONLINE ACCESS HOLDERS 
FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA’S LAIF ACCOUNTS: 25-20-002. 

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1338 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
AUTHORIZING THE NAMING FINANCIAL SERVICE MANAGER DJORDAN DIDULO 
AS DESIGNATED PERSONS WITH CHECK SIGNING AUTHORITY FOR THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY’S STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT 
FUND (LAIF) ACCOUNT. 

A. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (the “Housing 
Authority”), maintains a Local Agency Investment Fund Account (LAIF) with the State of 
California;  

B. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority would like to add as designated authorized 
signers to the LAIF account, the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager Ms. Djordan 
Didulo; and 

C.  WHEREAS, adding the Housing Authority’s Finance Service Manager Ms. 
Djordan Didulo as designated authorized signers on the Housing Authority’s LAIF account is 
necessary so as to permit the Housing Authority to carry-on its day-to-day business affairs.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Grant of Authority to Add the Housing Authority’s Finance Service 
Manager Ms. Djordan Didulo to designated authorized online access on the Housing Authority’s 
Local Agency Investment Fund Account. The Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners has 
considered and herein authorizes adding Finance Service Manager Ms. Djordan Didulo as 
designated authorized signers on the Housing Authority’s Local Agency Investment Fund Account.  

  Section 3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

 AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              
       Chair Anita Evans 
ATTEST: 
 



2 
 

 
 
      
Executive Director  
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies 
as a witness to a board meeting held on November 12, 2025, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Giselle Flores, Clerk  
 

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Megan N. Crouch, Legal Counsel 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under 24 CFR 985 established the Section 
Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to measure the performance of the public housing agencies 
(PHAs) that administer the Housing Choice Voucher program in fourteen (14) key areas.  SEMAP helps target 
monitoring and assistance to the PHA programs that need the most improvement. The fourteen (14) key areas 
are assessed point values to each indicator and show whether PHAs help eligible families to afford decent 
rental units at a reasonable subsidy cost as intended by Federal housing legislation.   The indicators measure 
the following: 

1. Proper selection of applicants from the HCV waiting list,  
2. Sound determination of reasonable rent for each unit lease,  
3. Establishment of payment standards within the required range of HUD fair market rent,  
4. Accurate verification of family income,  
5. Timely annual reexaminations of family income,  
6. Correct calculation of the tenant share of rent and the housing assistance payment, 
7. Maintenance of current schedule of allowances for tenant utility cost,  
8. Ensure units comply with the HQS inspection standards prior to lease up and PHAs enter into housing 

assistance contacts,   
9. Timely HQS inspections,  
10. Performing of quality control inspections to ensure housing quality,  
11. Ensure that landlords and participants promptly correct HQS deficiencies,  
12. Ensure that all available vouchers are used,  
13. Expand housing choice outside areas of poverty or minority concentration, and  
14. Enroll families in the family self-sufficiency (FSS) program as required and help FSS families achieve 

increased employment income. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1339 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider Authorizing 
the Executive Director to Submit the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification 
to The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

PHAs are required to document compliance or noncompliance in these fourteen key areas and submit the 
information electronically to HUD.  The total point value earned under SEMAP translates into the 
following rating: 

• “High” performer (90% or above);  
• “Standard” performer (60% to 89%); or  
• “Troubled” performer (below 60%). 

 
At the time of this Board Memo, staff is still conducting the assessment under Indicators 3, 9 and 10 therefore 
the preliminary score is 95 out of the possible 135 points. HACM is currently at 95 points, or 70.3%, HACM 
received a rating of “High Performer” in 2024.   

On September 25, 2025, HUD completed its confirmatory review on of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Madera’s (HACM) Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) results for the Fiscal Year 
ending 2024. Based on this review, HUD has designated HACM as a SEMAP High Performer, with a final 
score of 96%, an improvement from Fiscal Year ending 2023 with a score of 52% and an improvement to 
HACM’s initial score of 81% for FYE 2024. 

Staff continues to work diligently to continue as with the SEMAP High Performer designation, including 
participating in ongoing training in response to program requirements and regulatory updates. All required 
Housing Quality Standards (HQS) inspections and quality control HQS inspections were completed as part of 
this effort. 

In preparing the SEMAP certification for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, HACM anticipates 
earning between 100-115 points, which translates to 85% under the indicators required for the year-end 
SEMAP submission. This results in a Standard Performer designation for the FY 2025 submission.  The 
reduction in points and designation is due current Shortfall Prevention status and the inability to issue new 
vouchers for nine (9) out of the 12 months in the fiscal year, which prevents us from earning any points under 
Indicator 12, “Lease Up”. 

Supporting documentation, including the detailed breakdown of SEMAP indicators, scoring, and the HUD 
Form 52648 (SEMAP Certification), is attached for Board review and approval. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve and adopt the resolution authorizing the Executive 
Director and the Board Chair to sign and submit the SEMAP certification to HUD by the November 29, 2024, 
deadline. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no Fiscal Impact for this item. 

Attachments: 

• HUD Form 52648 

• HUD SEMAP Confirmatory Review Report 2025 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1339 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT THE SECTION EIGHT 
MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION TO THE U.S. 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 

A. WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
established the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to measure 
management, capabilities, and identifiable deficiencies of agencies administering the Housing 
Choice Voucher (HCV) program; 

B. WHEREAS, there are fourteen (14) required indicators and one (1) bonus indicator 
with assessed point values assigned to each indicator, which HUD uses to measure performance 
levels of a Public Housing Authority (PHA); 

C. WHEREAS, PHAs, such as the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (Housing 
Authority), are required to document compliance or noncompliance in these fourteen key areas and 
submit such information electronically to HUD; 

D. WHEREAS, the total point value earned under HUD’s SEMAP program translates 
into the following rating: 

“High” performer (90% or above);  
“Standard” performer (60% to 89%); or  
“Troubled” performer (below 60%). 
 

E. WHEREAS, a PHA could potentially qualify to receive a total of 135 SEMAP 
points; 

F. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority currently ranks at 115 points, or 85%, thereby 
requiring HUD to classify the Housing Authority as a “Standard Performer” in 2025; and  

G. WHEREAS,  staff under the Executive Director’s leadership has worked diligently 
to ensure that all required documentation is in all participants files, continued training, standard 
operating procedure (SOPs) are in place, lease up is completed, and ensure that all HQS inspections 
have been completed including quality control of the HQS inspections; and  

H. WHEREAS,  the Housing Authority’s 2025 SEMAP will certify 115 points under 
these indicators and will be considered a “Standard Performer” for the year end 09/30 SEMAP 
reporting period.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 



2 
 

  2. The Executive Director is Authorized to Submit the 09/30 Year End SEMAP Report 
certifying the Housing  Authority’s SEMAP rating at 115 Points – A Standard Performer. That the 
HACM Board of Commissioners has considered the proposed resolution and herein authorizes 
HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro to certify to HUD the 09/30 Year End 
SEMAP rating of 115 Points – as a “Standard Performer.”  

  3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

       
                 
       Anita Evans, Chair 
 
 
 
      
Executive Director  
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies, as 
a witness to a board meeting held on November 12, 2025, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended 

 
   _____   ____________ 
Giselle Flores, Clerk 

 
 
Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
_      
Megan N. Crouch, Legal Counsel 



                          OMB Approval No. 2577-0215U.S. Department of HousingSection 8 Management Assessment and Urban Development                                                 (exp. 02/29/2020)Program (SEMAP) Office of Public and Indian Housing

Certification
Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 12 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  This agency may
not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.
This collection of information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing Agency (PHA) administering a Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program to submit an annual SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year.  The information from the PHA concerns the
performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously deficient performance.  HUD uses the information and other data
to assess PHA management capabilities and deficiencies, and to assign an overall performance rating to the PHA.  Responses are mandatory and the
information collected does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Instructions   Respond to this certification form using the PHA’s actual data for the fiscal year just ended.
PHA Name For PHA FY Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) Submission Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Check here if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards
Indicators 1 - 7 will not be rated if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards and its Section 8 programs are not audited
for compliance with regulations by an independent auditor.  A PHA that expends less than $300,000 in Federal awards in a year must still
complete the certification for these indicators.
Performance Indicators

1. Selection from the Waiting List.  (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 982.204(a))
(a)  The PHA has written policies in its administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list.

PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA’s quality control samples of applicants reaching the top of the waiting list and of admissions show that at least 98% of the families in the
samples were selected from the waiting list for admission in accordance with the PHA’s policies and met the selection criteria that determined their places
on the waiting list and their order of selection.

PHA Response Yes  No

2. Reasonable Rent.  (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54(d)(15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507)
(a)  The PHA has and implements a reasonable written method to determine and document for each unit leased that the rent to owner is reasonable based
on current rents for comparable unassisted units (i) at the time of initial leasing, (ii) before any increase in the rent to owner, and (iii) at the HAP contract
anniversary if there is a 5 percent decrease in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the HAP contract anniversary.  The PHA’s method takes into
consideration the location, size, type, quality, and age of the program unit and of similar unassisted units,  and any amenities, housing services,
maintenance or utilities provided by the owners.

PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA’s quality control sample of tenant files for which a determination of reasonable rent was required shows that the PHA followed its written
method to determine reasonable rent and documented its determination that the rent to owner is reasonable as required for (check one):

PHA Response   At least 98% of units sampled   80 to 97% of units sampled   Less than 80% of units sampled

3. Determination of Adjusted Income.  (24 CFR part 5, subpart F and 24 CFR 982.516)
The PHA’s quality control sample of tenant files shows that at the time of admission and reexamination, the PHA properly obtained third party verification
of adjusted income or documented why third party verification was not available; used the verified information in determining adjusted income; properly
attributed allowances for expenses; and, where the family is responsible for utilities under the lease, the PHA used the appropriate utility allowances for
the unit leased in determining the gross rent for (check one):

PHA Response   At least 90% of files sampled   80 to 89% of files sampled   Less than 80% of files sampled

4. Utility Allowance Schedule.  (24 CFR 982.517)
The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility allowance schedule.  The PHA reviewed utility rate data that it obtained within the last 12 months, and adjusted
its utility allowance schedule if there has been a change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised.
PHA Response Yes  No

5. HQS Quality Control Inspections.  (24 CFR 982.405(b))
A PHA supervisor (or other qualified person) reinspected a sample of units during the PHA fiscal year, which met the minimum sample size required by
HUD (see 24 CFR 985.2), for quality control of HQS inspections.  The PHA supervisor’s reinspected sample was drawn from recently completed HQS
inspections and represents a cross section of neighborhoods and the work of a cross section of inspectors.

PHA Response Yes  No

6. HQS Enforcement.  (24 CFR 982.404)
The PHA’s quality control sample of case files with failed HQS inspections shows that, for all cases sampled, any cited life-threatening HQS deficiencies
were corrected within 24 hours from the inspection and, all other cited HQS deficiencies were corrected within no more than 30 calendar days from the
inspection or any PHA-approved extension, or, if HQS deficiencies were not corrected within the required time frame, the PHA stopped housing assistance
payments beginning no later than the first of the month following the correction period, or took prompt and vigorous action to enforce the family obligations
for (check one):
PHA Response   At least 98% of cases sampled   Less than 98% of cases sampled

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 1 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



7. Expanding Housing Opportunities.  (24 CFR 982.54(d)(5), 982.153(b)(3) and (b)(4), 982.301(a) and 983.301(b)(4) and (b)(12)).
Applies only to PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas.
Check here if not applicable

(a)  The PHA has a written policy to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of poverty or minority concentration which clearly delineates
areas in its jurisdiction that the PHA considers areas of poverty or minority concentration, and which includes actions the PHA will take to encourage
owner participation.
PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA has documentation that shows that it took actions indicated in its written policy to encourage participation by owners outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes  No

(c)  The PHA has prepared maps that show various areas, both within and neighboring its jurisdiction, with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration; the PHA has assembled information about job opportunities, schools and services in these areas; and the PHA uses the maps
and related information when briefing voucher holders.
PHA Response Yes  No

(d)  The PHA’s information packet for voucher holders contains either a list of owners who are willing to lease, or properties available for lease, under
the voucher program, or a list of other organizations that will help families find units and the list includes properties or organizations that operate outside
areas of poverty or minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes  No

(e)  The PHA’s information packet includes an explanation of how portability works and includes a list of neighboring PHAs with the name, address and
telephone number of a portability contact person at each.
PHA Response Yes  No

(f)  The PHA has analyzed whether voucher holders have experienced difficulties in finding housing outside areas of poverty or minority concentration
and, where such difficulties were found, the PHA has considered whether it is appropriate to seek approval of exception payment standard amounts in
any part of its jurisdiction and has sought HUD approval when necessary.
PHA Response Yes  No

8. Payment Standards.  The PHA has adopted current payment standards for the voucher program by unit size for each FMR area in the PHA jurisdiction
and, if applicable, for each PHA-designated part of an FMR area, which do not exceed 110 percent of the current applicable FMR  and which are not
less than 90 percent of the current FMR (unless a lower percent is approved by HUD).  (24 CFR 982.503)

PHA Response Yes  No

Enter current FMRs and payment standards (PS)

0-BR FMR _________ 1-BR FMR _________ 2-BR FMR _________ 3-BR FMR ________ 4-BR FMR _________
PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________

If the PHA has jurisdiction in more than one FMR area, and/or if the PHA has established separate payment standards for a PHA-designated
part of an FMR area, attach similar FMR and payment standard comparisons for each FMR area and designated area.

9. Annual Reexaminations.  The PHA completes a reexamination for each participating family at least every 12 months.  (24 CFR 982.516)

PHA Response Yes  No

10. Correct Tenant Rent Calculations.  The PHA correctly calculates tenant rent in the rental certificate program and the family rent to owner in the rental
voucher program.  (24 CFR 982, Subpart K)

PHA Response Yes  No

11. Precontract HQS Inspections.  Each newly leased unit passed HQS inspection before the beginning date of the assisted lease and HAP contract.  (24 CFR
982.305)

PHA Response Yes  No

12. Annual HQS Inspections.  The PHA inspects each unit under contract at least annually.  (24 CFR 982.405(a))

PHA Response Yes  No

13. Lease-Up.  The PHA executes assistance contracts on behalf of eligible families for the number of units that has been under budget for at least one year.

PHA Response Yes  No

14a. Family Self-Sufficiency Enrollment.  The PHA has enrolled families in FSS as required.  (24 CFR 984.105)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable
PHA Response
a. Number of mandatory FSS slots (Count units funded under the FY 1992 FSS incentive awards and in FY 1993 and later

through 10/20/1998.  Exclude units funded in connection with Section 8 and Section 23 project-based contract
terminations; public housing demolition, disposition and replacement; HUD multifamily property sales; prepaid or
terminated mortgages under section 236 or section 221(d)(3); and Section 8 renewal funding.  Subtract the number of
families that successfully completed their contracts on or after 10/21/1998.)

or, Number of mandatory FSS slots under HUD-approved exception

form HUD-52648 (8/2000)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 2 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



b. Number of FSS families currently enrolled

c. Portability:  If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families currently enrolled in your FSS program, but who
have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

Percent of FSS slots filled (b + c divided by a)

14b. Percent of FSS Participants with Escrow Account Balances.   The PHA has made progress in supporting family self-sufficiency as measured by the
percent of currently enrolled FSS families with escrow account balances.  (24 CFR 984.305)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable

PHA Response Yes  No

Portability:  If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families with FSS escrow accounts currently enrolled in your
FSS program, but who have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

Deconcentration Bonus Indicator   (Optional and only for PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas).

The PHA is submitting with this certification data which show that:
(1) Half or more of all Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last

PHA FY;
(2) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area during the last PHA FY

is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHA FY;
or

(3) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area over the last two
PHA FYs is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the
end of the second to last PHA FY.

PHA Response Yes  No             If yes, attach completed deconcentration bonus indicator addendum.

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the above responses under the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) are true and accurate
for the PHA fiscal year indicated above.  I also certify that, to my present knowledge, there is not evidence to indicate seriously deficient performance that casts
doubt on the PHA’s capacity to administer Section 8 rental assistance in accordance with Federal law and regulations.
Warning:  HUD will prosecute false claims and statements.  Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012;   31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Executive Director, signature Chairperson, Board of Commissioners, signature

___________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) ____________________________________________ Date (mm/dd/yyyy) _________________________________________

The PHA may include with its SEMAP certification any information bearing on the accuracy or completeness of the information used by the PHA in providing its
certification.

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 3 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



Page 4 of 4

.

SEMAP Certification - Addendum for Reporting Data for Deconcentration Bonus Indicator

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) ____________________________

PHA Name ______________________________________________________________________________________

Principal Operating Area of PHA _____________________________________________________________________
(The geographic entity for which the Census tabulates data)

Special Instructions for State or regional PHAs   Complete a copy of this addendum for each metropolitan area or portion of a metropolitan area  (i.e., principal
operating areas) where the PHA has assisted 20 or more Section 8 families with children in the last completed PHA FY.  HUD will rate the areas separately
and the separate ratings will then be weighted by the number of assisted families with children in each area and averaged to determine bonus points.

1990 Census Poverty Rate of Principal Operating Area __________________________________________________

Criteria to Obtain Deconcentration Indicator Bonus Points
To qualify for bonus points, a PHA must complete the requested information and answer yes for only one of the 3 criteria below.  However,
State and regional PHAs must always complete line 1) b for each metropolitan principal operating area.

1) __________ a. Number of Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA
FY who live in low poverty census tracts.  A low poverty census tract is a tract with a poverty rate at or below the overall
poverty rate for the principal operating area of the PHA, or at or below 10% whichever is greater.

__________ b. Total Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA FY.

__________ c. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area
at the end of the last PHA FY (line a divided by line b).

Is line c 50% or more? Yes  No

2) __________ a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last completed PHA FY.

__________ b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last completed PHA FY.

__________ c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last completed PHA FY.

__________ d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last PHA fiscal
year (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes  No

3) __________ a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the second to last completed PHA FY.

__________ b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last two completed PHA FYs.

__________ c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last two completed PHA FYs.

__________ d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts over the last two completed
PHA FYs (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes  No

If one of the 3 criteria above is met, the PHA may be eligible for 5 bonus points.

See instructions above concerning bonus points for State and regional PHAs.

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete ref. 24 CFR Part 985



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

San Francisco Regional Office - Region IX 
One Sansome Street, Suite 1200 
San Francisco, California  94104-4430 
www.hud.gov 

September 25, 2025 

Ms. Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 
Executive Director 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera  
205 N. G Street 
Madera, CA 93637-3512  

SUBJECT: SEMAP Confirmatory Review for Fiscal Year End 2024 

Dear Ms. Mendoza-Navarro: 

The Housing Authority of the City of Madera (PHA) was designated SEMAP Troubled 
due to a score of zero on five Indicators and an overall score of 52% on the agency’s 2023 
SEMAP Certification.  A score below 60% designates a PHA as SEMAP Troubled. An in-person 
SEMAP Assessment review was deemed unnecessary. In 2024, the PHA submitted a 
certification claiming a designation higher than Troubled, which necessitated a SEMAP 
Confirmatory review with on-site components. 

This letter transmits the results of the Confirmatory Review conducted by the HUD San 
Francisco Field Office both on-site and remotely, with the onsite portion conducted February 5-
6, 2025.  Office of Public and Indian Housing (PIH) staff reviewed the PHA’s SEMAP 
documentation, policies, and tenant files to verify the change in SEMAP designation.  

The review confirmed that the PHA has recovered from SEMAP Troubled status.  The 
PHA is now designated a SEMAP High Performer for the fiscal year ending 2024, with a 
percentage score of 96%. 

The findings of the review are found in the enclosed SEMAP Confirmatory Review 
Report.  A Corrective Action Plan (CAP) is not required.   



The Department wishes to express its sincere appreciation to you, Blanca Mendoza-
Navarro, as well as to all the staff for their courtesy and cooperation during the review.  HUD 
recognizes the concerted effort that has been made by this dedicated staff to enhance the 
management of the Housing Choice Voucher Program.  If you have questions, please get in 
touch with Trevor Auser at trevor.t.auser@hud.gov or (415) 489-6444.  The Department 
appreciates your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Trevor T. Auser
Division Director 
Office of Public Housing, San Francisco 

H48830
Trevor Auser



Table of Contents 
Executive Summary ........................................................................................................................ 1

SEMAP Score ................................................................................................................................. 1

Findings and Comments. ................................................................................................................ 2

Recommendation 1 – Indicator 5, HQS Quality Control Inspections .................................2
Conclusion ...................................................................................................................................... 2



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94104 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING 

1 

SEMAP Confirmatory Review 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
February 5-6, 2025 

Executive Summary 
The Housing Authority of the City of Madera (PHA) was designated SEMAP Troubled due to 

several zero-score indicators leading to a 52% overall scoring on the agency’s 2023 SEMAP 

Certification.  An in-person SEMAP Assessment review was deemed unnecessary. The Field 

Office did not anticipate significant deficiencies given the historical high performance of the 

PHA. The PHA certified as a Standard Performer on the agency’s 2024 SEMAP Certification, 

and a SEMAP Confirmatory Review was scheduled. The San Francisco Field Office conducted 

this review both onsite and remotely. with the onsite portion conducted February 5-6, 2025. 

Benjamin Palmer led the remove review portion, while Sarah Glover Johnson led the onsite 

team, which included Carolina Sahagun-Gomez and Brian Eggers.  

The Confirmatory Review team confirmed the PHA has recovered from Troubled status and is 

currently a High Performer, highlighting a total of zero (0) findings and one (1) recommendation.  

The PHA is not required to prepare the Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 

SEMAP Score 
There were two adjustments to the PHA scoring, which are detailed in the next section. Based on 

the Confirmatory Review, the PHA scored 96% and is now categorized as a High Performer. 

SEMAP Indicators
Self-Certified 

Rating 

Maximum 

Score 
Review Score

Indicator  1 
Selection from Waiting List (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 

982.204(a)) 
15 15 15 

Indicator  2 
Reasonable Rent (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54(d)(15), 982.158(f)(7) 

and 982.507) 
15 20 15

Indicator  3 
Determination of Adjusted Income (24 CFR part 5, subpart F 

and 24 CFR 982.516) 
15 20 20 

Indicator  4 Utility Allowance Schedule (24 CFR 982.517) 5 5 5

Indicator  5 HQS Quality Control (24 CFR 982.405(b)) 5 5 5

Indicator  6 HQS Enforcement (24 CFR 982.404) 0 10 10

Indicator  7 Expanding Housing Opportunities 5 5 5

Indicator  8 Payment Standards (24 CFR 982.503) 5 5 5

Indicator  9 Timely Annual Reexaminations (24 CFR 5.617) 10 10 10

Indicator  10 Correct Tenant Rent Calculations (24 CFR 982, Subpart K) 5 5 5

Indicator  11 Pre-Contract HQS Inspections (24 CFR 982.305) 5 5 5

Indicator  12 Annual HQS Inspections (24 CFR 982.405(a)) 10 10 10

Indicator  13 Lease-Up 20 20 20

Indicator  14 Family Self-Sufficiency (24 CFR 984.105 and 984.305) N/A 10 N/A

Indicator  15 Deconcentration Bonus N/A 5 N/A



2 

Findings and Comments.
Of the fourteen indicators, all had documentation which aligned with the total potential points.  

Recommendation 1 – Indicator 5, HQS Quality Control Inspections 
 Criteria: In accordance with 24 CFR §985.3(e) HQS Quality Control Inspections, this 

indicator shows whether, an PHA supervisor or other qualified person reinspects a 

sample of units under contract during the PHA fiscal year, which meets the minimum 

sample size requirements specified at with 24 CFR §985.2 under PHA's quality control 

sample, for quality control of HQS inspections. The PHA supervisor's reinspected sample 

is to be drawn from recently completed HQS inspections (i.e., performed during the 3 

months preceding reinspection) and is to be drawn to represent a cross section of 

neighborhoods and the work of a cross section of inspectors. (24 CFR §982.405(b)) 

 Condition: The PHA complied with HUD SEMAP regulations and re-inspected a sample 

of units under contract during the fiscal year. Though only 17 samples were required, the 

PHA determined that 23 file samples were required. Of the 23, all reflected the required 

HQS enforcement. Though there were inconsistencies concerning the overall timing of 

re-inspections and the samples provided, the requirements of this indicator were met. 

 Cause: The PHA incorrectly calculated the universe size and did not always conduct re-

inspections within the preferred timeframe.

 Recommended Action: The PHA should adjust its HQS QC Inspection process, taking 

care to structure the re-inspections and that sample selection around the correct 3-month 

timeframe.

Conclusion 
HUD thanks the leadership and staff at the Housing Authority of the City of Madera for the 

courtesy and cooperation shown to the HUD review team during the visit. The PHA should 

especially be commended for its SEMAP tracking and documentation procedures. 

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-24/part-985/section-985.3#p-985.3(e)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-24/section-985.2
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-24/part-982/section-982.405#p-982.405(b)


  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to seek approval from the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Madera (HACM) for a correction made to the Salary Schedule, effective November 10th, 
2025. 

The Salary Schedule that became effective on June 1st, 2025, contains a minor discrepancy in Grade 1, 
Step C. Each step is intended to reflect a 5% increase; however, the current chart does not accurately 
reflect this progression. Specifically, Grade 1, Step C should be adjusted from $17.33 to $18.20 to align 
with the intended 5% increase from Step B ($17.33). 

Updated Salary Figures: 

With the corrected hourly rate of $18.20 for Grade 1, Step C, the corresponding amounts are as follows: 

• Bi-Weekly salary: $1,456.00 

• Annual Salary: $37,856.00 

These updates ensure consistency across the Salary Schedule and maintain an intended 5% step increase 
structure.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve and adopt the resolution authorizing the 
Executive Director and the Board Chair to approve resolution so that it is effective November 10th, 2025. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This item has been budgeted in FY 2025-2026 correctly, therefore, there is no fiscal impact. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12th, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-5 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1340 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 
CONSIDER AUTHORIZING UPDATE TO PREVIOUS SALARY STUDY APPROVED EFFECTIVE JUNE 
1ST, 2025, DUE TO CORRECTION TO GRADE 1 STEP C ONLY. 

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1340 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
AMENDING THE SALARY SCHEDULE TO REFLECT THE APPROPRAITE 
PROGESSION FOR GRADE 1, STEP C.  

A. WHEREAS, the current salary schedule became effective on June 1, 2025;  

B. WHEREAS, the current salary schedule contains a minor discrepancy in Grade 1, 
Step C.  Each step was intended to reflect a 5% increase; however, the current schedule does not 
accurately reflect that in Grade 1, Step C;  

C.  WHEREAS, this resolution amends the current salary schedule to accurately reflect 
the 5% progression. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Approval to Amend the Salary Schedule. After full deliberation and 
consideration, the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners herein approve an amendment to 
the salary schedule to reflect the appropriate 5% progression in Grade 1, Step C.  The corrected 
hourly rate for Grade 1, Step C will be $18.20.  The amended salary schedule is attached to this 
resolution and incorporated herein by reference. 

  Section 3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              
       Anita Evans, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  



2 
 

Executive Director  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies, 
as a witness to a board meeting held on November 12th , 2025, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Giselle Flores 
Clerk  

 

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Megan Crouch Legal Counsel 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to seek approval from the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Madera (HACM) to update the position title of Finance Services Manager to Finance and 
Administration Manager, with no change to the current salary range or classification level. 

The Finance Services Manager position currently oversees financial operations including budgeting, 
accounting, reporting, and coordination of audits. In addition to these finance-related responsibilities, the 
position has increasingly assumed duties related to administrative functions such as personnel 
coordination, office management support, policy implementation, and departmental administrative 
oversight. 

The current job title does not fully reflect the broader scope of responsibilities now performed. Updating 
the title will provide clarity both internally and externally regarding the functional role of the position.  
This change was discussed during the Salary Study conducted by NAHRO in July of 2023 and had 
significant input from the previous Finance Services Manager specifically since the Finance Department 
does not have a Finance Supervisor who assumed some of the administrative functions.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve and adopt the resolution authorizing the 
Executive Director to change the title from Finance Services Manager to Finance and Administration 
Manager, effective immediately, with no change to the salary schedule. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this recommendation. The title change does not require any 
adjustment to the existing salary schedule or benefits budgeted in the FY2025-2026 Budget.  

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12th, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-5 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1341 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 
CONSIDER AUTHORIZING UPDATE POSITION TITLE FROM FINANCE SERVICES MANAGER TO 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION MANAGER 

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1341 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
AMENDING THE POSITION TITLE OF FINANCE SERVICES MANAGER TO FINANCE 
AND ADMINISTRATION MANAGER.  

A. WHEREAS, the current position title of Finance Services Manager currently 
oversees financial operations including budgeting, accounting, reporting, and coordination of audits; 
and 

B. WHEREAS, in addition to the above-listed duties, the position has increasingly 
assumed duties related to administrative functions such as personnel coordination, office 
management support, policy implementation, and departmental administrative oversight; and 

C.  WHEREAS, the current job title does not fully reflect the broader scope of 
responsibilities now performed; and 

D. WHEREAS, to reflect the broader scope of responsibilities now performed, the 
board seeks to amend the position title of Finance Services Manager to Finance and Administration 
Manager.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Approval to Amend the Position Title of Finance Services Manager to 
Finance and Administration Manager. After full deliberation and consideration, the Housing 
Authority’s Board of Commissioners herein approve an amendment to the position title of Finance 
Services Manager to Finance and Administration Manager. 

  Section 3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Madera this 12th day of November 2025, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              
       Anita Evans, Chair 
ATTEST: 



2 
 

 
 
      
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
Executive Director  
 
 
Giselle Flores, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein attests or certifies, 
as a witness to a board meeting held on November 12th , 2025, and swears or confirms, that the 
foregoing information in this resolution is true and correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Giselle Flores 
Clerk  

 

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Megan Crouch Legal Counsel 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to seek approval from the Board of Commissioners to consider the Housing 
Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) office closure on Friday, January 2nd, 2026. 

Historically, the Housing Authority observes New Year’s Day as a paid holiday. In the upcoming 
calendar year, New Year’s Day falls on a Thursday. The day immediately following, January 2nd, is 
expected to experience significantly reduced public traffic and operational demand. Several partner 
agencies and local government offices will also be closed or operating with limited staff during this 
period. 

Staff is requesting Board approval to close the HACM’s offices on Friday, January 2nd, 2026. Staff 
scheduled to work on that day will be required to use accrued vacation leave, or compensatory time, or to 
cover the closure. Employees who do not have sufficient leave balances will be permitted to take unpaid 
leave with Executive Director approval. Emergency and essential services will remain on-call and 
uninterrupted. This closure is expected to support staff wellness and operational efficiency with no 
additional cost to the Agency. 

This action will: 

• Promote employee well-being by providing an extended holiday period following the New Year. 
• Align agency operations with anticipated reductions in workload and public demand. 
• Have no negative financial impact, as the day will not be designated as a paid holiday. 

Last year the Board of Commissions approved Thursday, December 26, 2024, as an Office Closure day, 
due to the Christmas Holiday falling on Tuesday and Wednesday, and December 27, 2024 falling on the 
regular Friday off.   

 

 

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: C-7   

AUTHOR:   Giselle Flores, Executive Administrative 
Assistant 

DATE: November 5, 2025 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION for approval for Request Office Closure on January 2, 2026, and authorize for 
Staff to use Accrued Leave. 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

The calendar below shows the month of December and January with the current Holiday Observance and Friday 
Office closure. 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

2025 December

  

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

2026 January

 

Holiday Observance 
Friday office Closure 

Board Meeting 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve the closure of Housing Authority of the City of Madera offices 
on Friday, January 2nd, 2026 and authorize staff to use accrued leave or compensatory time to account for 
the day consistent with standard leave procedures. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact to the current budget.    



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

1. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 
 

• HCV Department – HUD monthly SEMAP scores continue to show improvement. 
Inspections continue to be current with no abatements.   

• HCV – HACM continues to operate under the Shortfall Prevention, therefore no new 
Vouchers have been issued. Staff worked on current SEMAP year-end reporting 
for FY 2024/2025 due November 29, 2025.  

• PBV – Management Staff continues to work with the Property Management 
Company to collaborate on available PBV units for EHV participants as needed, 
however due to the government shutdown, staff is unable to utilize any vacancies 
to transition EHV families to the PBV program.  

• VASH - The HCV Manager continues to meet bi-weekly with the VA Dept for the 
HUD VASH vouchers. Currently 34 Veterans are housed, 8 are actively searching 
for units and there are 12 vouchers available.  HACM has a total of 54 VASH 
vouchers.   

• EHV – Staff continues to work with various community partners, specifically with 
the West Care Divergent team, to ensure the families are seen and assessed for 
their individuals needs as we await additional HUD guidance.  West Care along 
with CAPMC and MC Dept of Behavioral Health have identified that the EHV 
families will be able to receive resources from the partner agencies.  Staff 
continues to monitor the EHV budget.   

 
• FSS – Families continue to be contacted and invited to enroll in the FSS program to enhance 

support and engagement.  
  

• POMONA RANCH -  
  

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director      

BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: November 7, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: UPDATES, COMMUNICATIONS, TRAININGS, AND AUDITS 

 



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

• As of the end of the month of October, we had a total of 30 units leased and 20 
vacant.  For the month of November there will be more move-outs.  10 tenants plan 
to move out of the week of 11-3-25 through 11-10-25.   

• Parlier Migrant Center called and indicated there might be a couple of families that 
will need to move to Pomona for two or three weeks.  Parlier's closing date is 
before their work ends. 

• OMS will be out at the Migrant center on Friday, November 14, 2025 at 3:00 PM to 
explain Assembly Bill 2240 (AB 2240) and will conduct a tenant survey.  This is 
to establish a need for families having to stay in town due to their child's education. 

• In October, there were a total of 20 flu vaccines administered by the Madera Health 
Dept. to the residents. Currently awaiting a date and time for the month of 
November from the mobile clinic for remaining residents who wish to receive the 
flu vaccine. 
 

• PUBLIC HOUSING – Staff is continuing to work on Public Housing vacant units and 
annual certifications.  Management staff is working on rolling out the Rent Café portal for 
recertification.  This portal is currently used by applicants to apply for the open waitlist; 
however, residents can use this portal to submit certification paperwork and work order 
request.     
 

• FARM LABOR – Is 100% occupied, with one upcoming vacancy. Staff continue to work on 
annual certifications.  
 

• FINANCE – The Finance Department has completed the FYE process and has complied and 
sent the information for the unaudited financial statements that are due to HUD by 
11/30/2025.  Staff is working with the new Finance Manager to provide updates on the day-
to-day process and upcoming projects.  Staff is also anticipating the upcoming onsite visit 
from the Auditor in January to conduct the FYE 2024-2025 audited financials due no later 
than June 30, 2026. 

 
• MAINTENANCE:  

Public Housing: Staff currently has four (4) vacancies and turned two (2) units in 
the month of October. The main focus has been turning and updating the vacancies.  
Staff is also keeping up with work orders and preparing for the winter months.  For 
example, checking and updating lighting at the various properties.  
 
Farm Labor: – At the moment there are no vacant units, however we are expecting 
one to come available next month. Staff is continuing to work on inspection work 
orders. Due to the cooler weather, we have had an increase in sewer lines backing up.  
 
Pomona Ranch Units – Families are starting to move out. Staff is working on 
getting those units ready. Staff is also working on yearly maintenance of on-site 
equipment such as the property water pump and lawn equipment.  



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

• ADMINISTRATIVE: Staff is working with new legal counsel on getting familiar with the 
Agency and the needs.     

 
2. TRAINING/CONFERENCES – As part of continued professional development efforts, team 

members recently participated in specialized training programs to strengthen their knowledge and 
skills: 

• Public Housing: no updates at this time.   

• Farm Labor: no updated at this time. 

• HCV: no updates at this time. 

• Administration: - Executive Director – graduated from the Emerging L.E.A.D.ership 
program, on September 27, 2025, in Phoenix, AZ.  Housing Programs Manager and 
Executive Director attended the Housing Agency Procurement Agency (HAPA) training 
in Franklin, TN in mid-October 2025, which was very insightful.  Staff is currently 
learning and becoming familiar with the new Compliance Manager in Yardi.  This 
module was an upgrade to Yardi at no cost to the agency.  The module is more user 
friendly and will help new staff navigate through the recertification process easier.      

• ASPIRE - Yardi ASPIRE continues to uploaded new learning plans.  Staff will continue 
utilizing this tool for training specifically with the Yardi program and best practices.   

• Board of Commissioners: no updates at this time.   
 

• VALLEY AUTHORITIES’ CONSORTIA: No updates at this time.   


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE
	Commissioner Cece Gallegos,
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	PUBLIC COMMENT:
	A. PRESENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS: New Employee Introductions


	B-1 09-10-2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 10TH
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE
	Commissioner R. Zacharia moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner E. Mejia seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve the Consent Calendar Items. Commissioner C. Gallegos seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Commissioner C. Gallegos moved to approve Item C-1. Commissioner S. Montes seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve Item C-2. Commissioner R. Zacharia seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Commissioner S. Montes moved to approve the cancellation of the October 8th meeting. Commissioner C. Gallegos seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.


	B-2 09-22-2025 Special Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 22ND
	SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE

	B-3 09-25-2025 Special Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 25TH
	SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE

	B-4 10-01-2025 Special Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 1ST, 2025
	SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE

	B8.2 0300b-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Madera_effective 01.2026.pdf
	Apt
	House

	B-8.3 0300c-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Chowchilla effective 01.2026.pdf
	Apt
	House

	B-8.4 0300d-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Fresno effective  01.2026.pdf
	Apt
	House

	B-8.5 0300e-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Madera -EE effective  01.2026.pdf
	Apt

	B-8.6 0300f-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Chowchilla-EE effective  01.2026.pdf
	Apt

	B-8.7 0300g-Madera, CA-HUD 52667-2025 (0-5 BR)-Fresno- effective EE 01.2026.pdf
	Apt

	C-4.2 CA069 Madera SEMAP Confirmatory Review Report 2025.pdf
	SEMAP Confirmatory Review
	Executive Summary
	SEMAP Score
	Findings and Comments.
	Recommendation 1 – Indicator 5, HQS Quality Control Inspections

	Conclusion



	phaname: Housing Authority of the City of Madera
	phaenddate: 09/30/2024
	submisdate: 
	checkhere: Off
	1a: Yes
	1c: Yes
	2a: Yes
	2c: 2
	3a: 2
	4a: Yes
	5a: Yes
	6a: No
	7a: Off
	7b: Yes
	7d: Yes
	7f: Yes
	7h: Yes
	7j: Yes
	7l: Yes
	8a: Yes
	8c: 1083
	8d: 1090
	8e: 1432
	8f: 1998
	8g: 2208
	8h: 1191
	8j: 1199
	8k: 1575
	8l: 2197
	8m: 2428
	9a: Yes
	10a: Yes
	11a: Yes
	12a: Yes
	13a: Yes
	14a1: Yes
	14a2: 
	14a3: 
	14ab: 
	14ac1: 
	14ad: 
	14b1: Yes
	14b2: Off
	14b4: 
	dbiy: No
	dirdate: 
	comdate: 
	pg4date: 
	pg4phaname: 
	pg4poa: 
	pg4povrate: 
	pg41a: 
	pg41b: 
	pg41c: 
	pg41yes: Off
	pg42a: 
	pg42b: 
	pg4c: 
	pg4d: 
	pg42dyes: Off
	pg43a: 
	pg43b: 
	pg43c: 
	pg43d: 
	pg43dyes: Off


